1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0.

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 8, 2024 6pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes-December 11, 2023

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
2.4 Approval of Facilities Inspection Report

2.5 Approval of E. Landheer Long Term Substitute Position-Cutten

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS
4.1 Cuiten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2 School Site Council
4.3 HBTA Report

4.4  Principal's Report
4.5 Enrollment

46 LCAP

CORRESPONDENCE
5.1  Recognition of Jovannah Martinez-Hoboo Selected into the Catalyst Library Program
5.2  School Board Recognition Month

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Bond Survey Results Presentation-Greg Isom

6.2 Consider Approval of Cutten and Ridgewood 2022 — 2023 Accountability Report Cards
6.3 Consider Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 2023-24

6.4 Consider Approval of Cutten ELLO-P Plan Revision

6.5 Discussion and Update on Bond, HVAC, Electrical, and Solar Projects

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the goveming board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2023 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Meeting called to order at 6:02pm. Board members in attendance:
Dennis Reinholtsen , Mary DeWald, Andy Sundquist, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnson. Flag Salute.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA - Consent motions by Andy Sundquist seconded by Becky Reece. Motion
Carried 4-0.

2.1 Approval of Minutes — November 13, 2023

22 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Annual Review of Board Policies

24 Approval of Interdistrict Attendance Agreement for 2024-25

2.5 Approval of Leave of Absence for Certificated Employee

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- No Comments

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- No Comments
5.0 CLOSED SESSION- Regular session adjourned at 6:03 pm. Closed Session reopened at 6:04.
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:;

5.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

6.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Closed session closed at 6:40pm. Regular session reopened at
6:43pm.

Report of Action Taken- Covid Stipend granted for those who worked any year starting 2020-2021,
2021-2022, 2022-2023 who are currently an active employee. Payment based on the highest FTE at the end
of 2022-2023 school year. Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 5-0.

7.0 REPORTS

7.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Founders day in February next school event.
Membership doubled for PTA at pancake breakfast. $1,500 for carnival raised so
far.

7.2  School Site Council Report- Nothing to report

7.3 Principals’ Report- Fire drills will be happening at both sites. Sing-alongs before break
starts. Inter district transfers opening up. Excellence in teaching nominations happening
throughout the County. Spelling Bee happening January 30th. New garden beds and gate



installed for the garden club. Girls basketball season ended well and boys basketball
starting after the break.

7.4 HBTA Report- Mike Richards thanking board members for the Stipend. Giving
acknowledgement for the TK gingerbread cookies and all the cooking going on in Amy
Chastain's TK class.

7.5 Update on Current Enroliment- Up one enroliment from last update.
7.6 LCAP- To be started

8.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Discussion/Consider Approval of 2024 School Board Organization — Officers,
Meeting Dates, Times. - Motioned by Andy Sundquist seconded by Dennis
Reinholtsen. Motion Carried 5-0.

New Clerk will be Mary Dewald and new president Becky Reece. Motioned by Andy
Sundquist seconded by Becky Reec3. Motion Carried 5-0

8.2 Discussion/Consider Approval of Certification of First Interim Report- Motioned by
Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Andy Sundquist. Motion carried 5-0

8.3 Discussion/Consider Approval of MOU Humboldt Del Norte Independent Practices
Association; $2,000.- Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Andy Sundquist.
Motion carried 5-0

8.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of BESC Project Agreement to Replace the Cutten
Staff Room Heater, $14, 743.00.- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by
Andy Sundquist. Motion carried 5-0

8.5 Discussion/Consider Approval of Ridgewood ASP Room Roof; approximately
$8,000.- Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Andy Sundquist. Motion carried
5-0

8.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of BESC CESD Heating and Ventilation
Project-Phase 3 Change Order #CO-001:Electrical System Modifications;
$352,598.00 (Value of original contract $347,236.00 plus $352,598.00= total
$699,834.00) and Amendment.- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by
Becky Reece. Motion carried 5-0

8.7 Discussion/Consider Approval of Bus Driver Training Incentive Program, and a 5.5
hour/5 day a week. 180 day contract Bus Driver/Custodial/Maintenance paosition.t-
Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Andy Sundquist. Motion carried
5-0

8.8 Consider Approval of After School Director; 220 day contract, Updated Salary
Schedule.- Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Andy Sundquist. Motion carried
5-0.

8.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of Afterschool Drama Program; Art and Music Grant
Funds-hire 2-3 Part-time Positions (Positions, Stipends or Contractors) for the
Program. - Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Andy Sundquist. Motion carried
5-0

8.10 Discussion/Approval ELOP-Funding: Purchase of a Modular and Temporary
Family Payment Waivers for the Remaining 2023-24 School Year.- Motion to
approve architect fees by Becky Reece seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion
Carried 5-0. Motion to waive after school fees until June 30th,2024 by Andy
Sundquist seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 5-0.



9.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- Nothing more to report
10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- No Comments

11.0 ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing
board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 12/01/2023 through 12/31/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000224088 12/04/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 2,847.90
3000224089 12/04/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 233.58
3000224090 12/04/2023 LIFE TOUCH 01-4310 4,069.00
3000224091 12/04/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4710 1,2563.27

13-4396 2,849.64

13-4710 14,233.04

13-5623 121.70 18,457.65
3000224352 12/07/2023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 170.11

HARDWARE
3000224353 12/07/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 341.42
3000224354 12/07/2023 CARTER, JOYCE 01-5635 20.00
3000224355 12/07/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 45.00
WATER

01-5623 14.00 59.00
3000224356 12/07/2023 Escutia, Elizabeth M 01-5210 350.00
3000224357 12/07/2023 Felmlee, Jamie L 01-4310 107.12
3000224358 12/07/2023 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-5210 300.00
3000224359  12/07/2023 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 114.63
3000224360 12/07/2023 Hulstrom, Gidget L 01-4310 76.42
3000224361 12/07/2023 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 11,500.00
3000224362 12/07/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000224363 12/07/2023 Kristyn Fresz 01-5800 2,600.00
3000224364 12/07/2023 Lost Coast Signs 01-5831 506.32
3000224365 12/07/2023 Lovell, Grace J 01-4310 45.90
3000224366 12/07/2023 MacQuarrie, Becky L 01-4393 57.87
3000224367 12/07/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 1,832.97
3000224368 12/07/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 665.27
3000224369 12/07/2023 PG &E 01-5520 33.82
3000224370 12/07/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4210 125.87

01-4391 66.71 192.58
3000224371 12/07/2023 Standish, Christina J 01-4310 61.45

01-5201 24.89 86.34
3000224372 12/07/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 864.38
3000224373 12/07/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00

01-5881 121.31 1,717.31
3000224374 12/07/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,049.72
3000224375 12/07/2023 US CELLULAR 01-5909 47.82
3000224376 12/07/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 163.05

01-4365 731.51 884.56
3000224874 12/11/2023 Haley Davis 01-5800 680.00
3000224875 12/11/2023 PLAYHOUSE ARTS 01-5800 200.00
3000224876 12/11/2023 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 15.84
3000224877 12/11/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4210 501.45

01-4310 1,115.40

01-5884 700.00 2,316.85
3000225221 12/14/2023 BESC Inc. 01-6200 27,930.00
3000225222 12/14/2023 Follett School Solutions,LLC 01-4450 6,477.90
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy_and authorization "
of the Board of Tru_stees. It is recommended that the_greceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jan 52024

1:44PM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2023 through 12/31/2023

* Check
“ Number

3000225223

3000225572
3000225573
3000225574
3000225575
3000225576
3000225577
3000225919
3000226579
3000226580
3000226581
3000226582
3000226583
3000226584
3000226585
3000226586

3000226587

3000226588

3000226589
3000226590
3000226591

Board Report

Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
12/14/2023 PG &E 01-5511 41.66
01-5520 3,642.83 3,684.49
12/18/2023 Code, Jennifer K 01-4310 69.30
12/18/2023 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 59.28
12/18/2023 Kencke, Joseph T 01-4310 42.07
12/18/2023 Lovell, Grace J 01-4310 27.78
12/18/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 264.60
12/18/2023 Yip, Andrea N 014310 247.31
12/21/2023 Seymour, Melissa T 01-5210 300.00
12/28/2023 Follett School Solutions,LLC 01-4310 328.78
12/28/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 376.38
12/28/2023 MAC'S REFRIGERATION SERVICE 01-5635 175.81
12/28/2023 PG &E 01-5511 1,643.81
12/28/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 118.14
12/28/2023 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4310 84.00
12/28/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 268.80
12/28/2023 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 61.98
01-5210 1,247.87 1,309.85
12/28/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5207 150.00
01-5210 328.43
01-5800 35.00
01-5950 121.30
13-4396 22.60
13-4710 354.79 1,012.12
12/28/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4710 549.06
13-4396 2,136.42
13-4710 11,287.41
13-5623 121.70 14,094.59
12/28/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,953.03
12/28/2023 Wheeler, Jesse M 01-5210 1,629.44
12/28/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5207 200.00
Total Number of Checks 56 114,887.32
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 50 79,3156.90
13 CAFETERIA FUND 7 34,561.58
21 BUILDING FUND 2 1,009.84
Total Number of Checks 114,887.32
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 114,887.32

. The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jan 52024

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

1:44PM

& ERP for Callfornla

Page 2 of 2



AVLES

£202 82 290 (OTTIYVOA) SE[ES-0|IIED BSAUEA 10} PHIEIBUSS) 19141510 |ooyog Auejuawaj3 uayng - 600

_ Z Jo | abed

ojurofo) 10 g3 & B (e20z/62/2) = 91eQ Aed Bulpu3l ‘£20z/11/2) = @1eq Aed Buniels 'vz0z = Jea A |eostd ‘6 = B10) Aq palayid ‘610 Aq padnoig  uonoajes
HOV PIOA Se ¥1°618'GYE
$498Y0 [92ue) 9z Z8°181'96¢ I1qel Jopusp
panssiay 6 26°/69'6 S)08YD JOpUap

£202/6Z/Z) )o@ SS3201d Joj anssiay/jaoueg | | £20Z/62/2) 23eq Aed 1o} Alewwng 10puap

¥.°6.8'sve yTLLLZ6L 05°892'€S1 SIviol
T2°089'2¢ 00°0€0°L 72°059'9¢ vliolans GZ'859'v8E 18 GS'861'LEY 16 Iv1i0L
SLLLLELL 282€6'8¢ C8'CE6'8C sbuineg rewwng
09°€20't 09'€20' ue.nsu| (ejusws|ddng
00°0S8 00°0S8 snosue;|3dsiy
Aeday jouisiq
00°0€0'tL 00°0€0'}L dleJIdOpN '8 YlesH
GC'9EY SC9EY Sjuswysjuie €5'22.'C6 Sy ZE'ELS'BLL 1S paytsse|d
08'ce G5 L0V'E S5 L0V'E sdiysiequelp g seng CL'SE6'16T (44 €2°529'LLE 9 psjealiian
sassol9 joalqng |ejol Jafojdwiy aakojdwzg SNOILONa3aa _ _ saafojdwg ajeway adA] uosiad SONINYVY3
8L V6T LET TE'696'v9L 91'5Z€'99 aviolans 00's SS'861 LY Iviol
99120t 99'tz0'} sbuineg |eoipsy xa|4
98'8€8 98'8€8 ueinsu| [e)usws|ddng
00'0¢l oooch aled yuspuadaqg €T°10Z'E Aed uoneoep
02'995'16 08'806'G. 0r'259'Gl SlEJ|apA B Ul EaH 00°0S€’} saynjlisgng
00'528'8 00'628'8 Hnuuy pals}jays xe| 00°06S spuadig
06'8G€'LS ¥2°050'S1 95'608'6 8L°Ive's ¢9/84ls 00'S snoaue||aosiiA
0g'LEV'6Ye 81'80¢g'cL Y Lv9'Ly $1°995'G2 09/ S4dLsS 89CL6'9 Aing enx3
0L'82L'9L LZ'1ov'9e L6°0LE'0C 20609 2¢9/84d3d “v9vLS S$)90Q
[A4:14%44 €6'292'v1 GG'86C°L1 8E'196'C SY3d 826L.'GTY fed aseg
sasso.Jg Jaalgng |ejoL 13hojdwig aakojdwg SNOILI2NA3Y _ _ sjuauwysnipy awoouj dnouo Aq SONINMYI
VL 'v06'0L z6°Ll1'9Z 28°26L'0S avioL8ns 00'S §S861'LEY avliol
€9°09S'6l¥ 82'609'}1 8C°609°L1 dwod ,s1a3om
€9°095'6L¥ 2¢8'60¢ 28'60¢C NS
€9°09S'6L ¥ 9z°L91Cl €9'€80'9 €9'¢80'9 S1edIpsiy
€0'90v'cEL 8E'8LY'9L 61°60T'8 61'60C'8 Ajunoag [eroog
60'€28'0L€ 8lL'GyL'8 8L'Sv.'8 Buipfoyuiim @il 65861 'LEV lejnBoy
60°€.8'0LE 28'¥SL'Le 28'152'1¢2 Buipjoyyim esepe 00'S Aed sso19 oN
sassolg joalgng 1ejo1 18fojduig aalojdwgy SIXVvL _ 7 sjuaunsnipy awoauy] apo) sbujuiez g SONINYYI

¥2/ec0c 1ea) |edsld

£202/62/21 ?)eq fed

Bi1o Aq Atewiwng |joiAed

elLoAed



WYL E8
£202 82 290 (OTIYVOA) SE[eS-0||lIED BSOUEA J0} PajeIsusD) }o13s1@ jooyog Auejuawalg uspnd - 600

z 0 g afieq

ojuIojiied 40} g3 & (ezoz/62Z/z) = 81EQ Avd BuIpU3 '€202/LL/2) = @eq Aed Buniels ‘+Z0¢ = 1BaA [B9s(d ‘6 = B10) Aq patallid ‘610 Aq padnain  uonosles

16 S0'0EV'€8Z viol

18N o8z

SPIOH %9940

19N eApebaN 6.°60€'629 62°60£'629

HOV 1N [enled SUONNQUIUOY $z'LL L Z61L vz LLL'26l Angert jousia
(¥4 ZE'9SY'LE $H8Yo suogonpsq 0689/ 'Sl GS'86L'LEY sBuule3 ssoio
9z €L°€.6'162 sjisodaq j0e11Q Aed 18N go'0et'ese

1an | i ] | v.1vd ONIONVIVE

V2/€20Z 1ea) |eosld €202/62/2) @3eq Aed

610 Aq Alewwng |jodAed eLofed



Cutten School District

4182 Walmu Drive.
Eureka, C4 95503 Superintendent
(707) 441-3900 = Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarrie. EdD

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)

O Ist Quarter 2023 January 1 through March 31, 2023

O 2nd Quarter 2023 April 1 through June 30, 2023

O 3rd Quarter 2023 July 1 through September 30, 2023
?\ 4th Quarter 2023 October 1 through December 31, 2023

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES:
ONo complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

OYes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

Area Total # of ¥ Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

O

Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

O

TOTALS

>,

Bt cky IM 7 L,@_, umr i~

(Print Name df qutrict X

(Kt

’(S’I‘g'rrﬁﬁre of @'rici Suberintendent

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CUTTEN SCHOOL
2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 95303 CALIFORNIA 4182 Walnur Drive. Eurcka, CA 93503

(707) 441-3930 + Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOQOLS (707 441-3900 « Fax (707) 431-3906



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Facilities Report
2023-2024

Cutten School District
4182 Walnut Dr.
Eureka, CA 95503

August 2023



2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

=
ol -
73 8% it



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION
District Vision and Mission Statement
Plan Purpose
District History
Student Enrollment
Site Enroliment
District Enroliment
SITE INVENTORIES

Ridgewood School

Summary
Site Map

Facilities Inventory Tool

Current Room Use and Square Footage
Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections

Foundation and Framing

Roofing

Mechanical

Plumbing

Electrical

Flooring

Information Technology
Other

Recommendations

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

10

11
11
12
13
13
14
14
15
16



Cutten School
Summary
Site Map
Facilities Inventory Tool
Current Room Use and Square Footage
Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections
Foundation and Framing
Roofing
Mechanical
Plumbing
Electrical
Flooring
Information Technology
Other
Recommendations
MAINTENANCE AND TRANSPORTATION
Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections
Recommendations
APPENDIX A

DSA Project Numbers and Approval Dates

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

17
18
19
20
21
21
22
22
23
24
25
25
26

27

28
28

29



INTRODUCTION

District Vision and Mission Statement

Building a better world... one student at a time.

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the
academic and social skills necessary to become contributing members of a global community.
We accomplish our mission by creating a joyful, student-centered, and consistent learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members
of the Cutten-Ridgewood family.

Plan Purpose
The purpose of this report is to:
1) Document the current condition of district facilities,
2) Support long term planning for maintenance and modernization needs, and
3) Anticipate future facilities needs including new construction, renovation, and replacement.

The plan includes all available information on the current age and condition of current facilities,
the estimated replacement data and cost, and recommendations based on available
information.

District History

The Cutten School District was founded in July 1891. The district served kindergarten through
eighth grade in a single building, located on the 4000 block of V St. In the 1930s the school
transitioned to serving kindergarten through sixth grade in three rooms at the original site. In
1951 construction of the current Cutten School was completed, with just over 200 students
attending. Eight years later, construction of Ridgewood School began, opening its doors in fall
1960. That year, district enroliment exceeded 450 students. During the early 1980s, the schools
split by grade level, with Ridgewood School serving grades kindergarten through second, and
Cutten School serving grades three through six.

Various new construction and modernization projects have occurred over the past 60 years, as
the district grew to over 600 students, nearly 75 staff, and 28 classrooms. In 2018 the District
successfully passed a General Obligation bond for $4,000,000. With these funds several
projects at both sites began summer 2022 with the goal to improve site safety and accessibility,
and to modernize facilities.

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 4



Student Enrollment

Site Enrollment

Ridgewood School

Grade Level /
Program 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
Special Day 5 9 1 10 13 9 8
Class
Zﬁ;g':g;ta;n 21 26 24 14 10 37 32
Kindergarten 80 75 92 67 69 70 80
First 88 81 81 89 60 66 76
Second 81 93 83 79 86 61 66
Site Total| 270 275 280 249 225 243 262
Cutten School
Grade
Level 2016-17 | 2017-18 (2018-19| 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
Third 87 79 84 103 85 74 85 62
Fourth 84 82 82 85 94 86 65 94
Fifth 86 80 87 79 79 95 85 64
Sixth 81 83 76 79 65 68 86 84
Site| 338 324 329 346 323 323 321 304
Total
District Enrollment
17 Year Trend
2023-24 2022-23
566 564
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
548 583 637 613 599
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
619 602 575 573 555
2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
552 559 561 555 590
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 5




Long-term Historical Trend (by Decade)

2020-21 2010-11 2000-01 1990-91 1980-81
583 559 581 576 384
1970-71 1960-61 1950-51 1940-41 1930-31
489 472 204 47 24
1920-21 1910-11 1900-01 July 1891 (Founding)

22 33 20 15

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



SITE INVENTORIES

Ridgewood School
3060 Ridgewood Dr. Eureka, CA, 95503

Summary

Year Opened: 1960

Year(s) modernized: 1993, 2022
Site area: 12.01 acres

Total building area: 20,974 sq ft
Permanent classrooms: 12
Portable classroom: 5

Grade levels served: TK - 2
Student enrollment: 259

Employment: 20 certificated, 21 classified

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



Site Map - Ridgewood

107 ONDRUvVd

1
dsv |
i
3ONVHINT
NIV
| 2as >¢.<.-.m.¢0ww
m_—m wb : wy | wy b puz puz puz puz
TYdIONDd NOWW3" 301 A3874 | sHOMNIH | sauvHOl
= 8 WY L WY 8 WY S Wy v WY
_ _ - |
woou _ﬁ. s
A ™ d4vis — A IHONIM
ILL3HO3S . ly3eave ¢ WY
otwy ! 8 WY
| 1
———— SNOWIWOD — !
| woou
A AL 44v1s
UNONAIS NIVLSVHO ANNOYDAV Z Wy
Wy 2 — ziwy
| WOOoY | L
- mm—l— AdO2 Im_x_ ! .
[NOSNIMOIO
Y
Mm8sS
18] oisnwe | |—e
vILNOS3 awveen | [ —
L WY 9L Wy |
dsy
Q1314
dVIN TOOHOS AOOMIDal

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



Facilities Inventory Tool - Ridgewood

‘{Aresse20u j) vobed jeuojiippe YIENY) LHOJ3Y OL SIENODSIY S.LIINLSIA

DOEKEIE) 5 ©) POBN F-1 SO G SRITIINS & ] DRIFRA 20 G PAdU | -6 500) Wl sjod it oy 'NOILYNY 1dX3 ONLLYY
ONY SLNIWWOD S.HOLI3dSNI
HOOd ENAED au InoyBnoiy) Amrsseseu sir 3aueuaRiEw put 3nedar oi)y #n sy 1104ENOI] PajDu LGSq ST Beadiop ENOEA P EIEIESDRE VPGS 0 L B segye oo g KBTI
HIVS R GO 3 0 BSIT (F 1 AICSER S SIS U 5PT Lilpdny piesiRapi A g (ion aie pajou s auog ede pob ) e s peymn eyl sGe s
acoH pajeBaws Buiag g 83830k 3] L1 10/pUE D) puc Kam Joup Wy ALNNES! AR PICKE] DIS THAUINNAN IEB | PILOU FIHIVID(SA LD LG JO I3QUINL € (1 1edar Pook 1| e b mogis e B R
AdVIdaX3 YOEUIE BYI o FRIE [RIu Asn & 13echis pur usayiudis jou @ Aue |1 'paxn sausayag redas podti jo BUCRURIS | K o eai mess il 00 w66
o woudnoTe | aovana
#0§eq uondiosaq Buptes ey Juncaoe ojut Burye: ‘snoge pauiuueiep abejuaaled sBeiane Byl 03 mojeq sBusy abelunaey ey Aidde ‘Bugey 10oyas o4,
A009D|+— «onuwu ._coxou_ 00l |&—  =3noavsarionatvo ¢ 30 I0VINIINEd FOVHEAY m::ﬁﬁn_ ‘OMLLYY TIVH3A0
JioBaeD 10d 1wened e, 10j 052 € pue Aobared i) Jo) Bupjues ,10od, B W snse) Ajeaewang ese AUe U) Fousioyap swenxe uy BION,
%8820 = HOOd
W86 0I-NSL = HVd
aooos| dOO09|aooo a009|goo9|  @ooo|acoe Q00Df et
{ouo ap2) Uy
Jwangy o
001 00l 001 oot oot ooL] oot 001 | e
A%V - seRsy moy)
00L | 00L | OCL (OO} |OCL|0G) | OOL |OOL | OOL [OOL|OOL|0O0L |0OL|00L [00L | sematsxsoommny
iy pedse) | waals P wauag
| 72 L s ! & TN P U
N, 0 BN @ N
AL o Mg »
24 R4 92 92 0z e [} v ¢ az U4 97 8t 1 24 AL U
o @EIVNVAR
mwaweon | onoains G wintniss | snccawem | 23vsne | TR | wwourss 8TvioL Uy
. ANODIALYD | 40 W@MINN
“PMOLT ¥ LU B ALLA D SEVISNOL/EROQLI KN ‘1 TviDy |
L AMODILVYD Il L¥vd
1UhS #6107
Salne Fl
DT 4 W D
Jebaag Aep
14 1T kY AT ML D
s e poonaboly
475 13 BR0OW:
)0 2 abeg 1z2mo A3N)
NOULYMYA3 SNOLLIONOJ ALITIOVd TO0HIS
NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS 01NENd 40 3440 (114) 1001 NOLLDIASNI ALIMIOVS

Qyv¥0E NOILYDO 1Y 31YLS

YINHOJITVD 40 31VLS

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



Current Room Use and Square Footage - Ridgewood

Room(s) Current Use Square Footage
(total)
Rooms 4-8 1. Classrooms 5,730
(Main Wing) 2. Office
3. Storage
4. Custodial
5. Student bathrooms
6. Adult bathroom
Rooms 9-12 1. Classrooms 6,028
(Commons) 2. Commons
3. Staff room
4. Staff prep area
5. Custodial
6. Storage
7. Student bathrooms
8. Adult bathroom
Rooms 1-3 Classrooms 2,880
Room 13 Classroom 960
Room 14 After School Program 960
Room 15 1. Sensory room 960
2. Speech
3. Social worker
4. Resource
Room 16 Library and Music 960
Room 17 Classroom 960
Garage 1. Bus and storage 1,536
2. Speech program
Total 20,974

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

10



Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections - Ridgewood

Foundation and Framing - Ridgewood

Construction Current Replacement REsltimated t
Date Condition Date eplacemen
Cost
Rooms 4-8 1960 Good N/A $1,809,026
(Main Wing)
Rooms 9-12 1960 Good N/A $1,855,974
(Commons)
Rooms 1-3 1997 Good 2047 $625,411
Room 13 1990 Good 2040 $171,997
New siding, 6/18
Room 14 2005 Good 2055 $179,947
Room 15 2005 Good 2055 $171,997
Room 16 2005 Good 2055 $186,070
Room 17 2003 Good 2053 $171,997
Replaced rotten
foundation, 6/18
Garage 1997 Good N/A $211,531
Total $5,383,950
Notes: | Exterior painted, summer 2018 ($130,000)

The commons modernization, summer 2022 - Replaced some interior and

exterior walls not built to code

Roofing - Ridgewood

Current Replacement Estimated
Installation Date o P Replacement
Condition Date
Cost

Rooms 4-8 2000 Excellent 2050
(Main Wing)

Rooms 9-12 2000 Excellent 2050
(Commons)

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 11




Rooms 1-3 1997 Excellent 2047
Room 13 1990 Good 2040
Room 14 2005 Good 2055
Room 15 2005 Good 2055
Room 16 2005 Good 2055
Room 17 2023 Excellent 2053

Notes: | Room 17 suffers from condensation in its attic space.

Mechanical - Ridgewood

Installation Date Ccc;)lrjgiet}irc‘) tn Repll:a):?énent RESEE::T?SM
Cost
Rooms 4-8 2021 Excellent 2061
(Main Wing)
Rooms 9-12 2021 Excellent 2061
(Commons)
Rooms 1-3 1997 Good ASAP
Room 13 2017 Excellent 2037
Room 14 2017 Excellent 2037
Room 15 2017 Excellent 2037
Room 16 2017 Excellent 2037
Room 17 2017 Excellent 2037
Notes: | New heat pumps installed in Rooms 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12 (Room 6

heat pump installed 2019), summer 2021
ERV systems installed in Rooms 4-12, summer 2021

ERV and heat pumps installed in Commons, summer 2022

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

12




Plumbing - Ridgewood

Estimated
. Current Replacement
Installation Date Condition Date Replacement
Cost
Rooms 4-8 1960 Good N/A
(Main Wing)
Rooms 9-12 1960 Good N/A
(Commons)
Rooms 1-3 1997 Good N/A
Room 13 1990 Good N/A
Room 14 2005 Good N/A
Room 15 2005 N/A N/A
Room 16 2005 N/A N/A
Room 17 2003 Good N/A
Notes: | Touchless faucets installed in staff and student bathrooms.
Touchless faucets ordered for classrooms beginning the 2020-21 school
year.
Student (2) and adult (1) ADA compliant bathrooms completed in
Commons, summer 2022
Staff room replumbed, summer 2022
Asbestos pipes abated, summer 2022

Electrical - Ridgewood

Current Replacement Estimated
Installation Date Condition Date Replgcement
ost

Rooms 4-8 1960 Fair N/A
(Main Wing)

Rooms 9-12 1960 Poor N/A
(Commons)

Rooms 1-3 1997 Good N/A

Room 13 1990 Good N/A

Room 14 2005 Good N/A

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 13




Room 15 2005 Good N/A
Room 16 2005 Good N/A
Room 17 2003 Good N/A
Notes: | A new transformer and Main panel has been installed.
A subpanel was installed in the commons to run heat pumps, copiers,
water heaters and lighting.
Flooring - Ridgewood
Estimated
Installation Date Currgn t Replacement Replacement
Condition Date
Cost
Rooms 4-8 Carpets, Good 2030
(Main Wing) 2016-2019
Rooms 9-12 2007 Fair 2032
(Commons) 2023 excellent 2053
Rooms 1-3 2017 Good 2032
Room 13 2023 excellent 2053
Room 14 2018 Good 2033
Room 15 2005 Good 2020
Room 16 2017 Good 2032
Room 17 2017 Good 2032
Notes: | New flooring in Commons (assembly area, staff room, prep room, and
bathrooms), summer 2022
Asbestos tiles abated, summer 2022
Information Technology - Ridgewood
Estimated
. Current Replacement
Installation Date Condition Date Repl(a:cement
ost
Sitewide fiber 2015 Good 2025 $73,200
optic cable

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

14




Rooms 4-8 2015 Good 2025
(Main Wing)
Rooms 9-12 2015 Good 2025
(Commons)
Rooms 1-3 2015 Good 2025
Room 13 2015 Good 2025
Room 14 2015 Good 2025
Room 15 2015 Good 2025
Room 16 2015 Good 2025
Room 17 2015 Good 2025
Notes: | Completely new internet infrastructure
Replacement dates for access points
Server moved to Cutten, 2022
Other - Ridgewood
Estimated
Installation Date Currg_nt Replacement Replacement
Condition Date
Cost
Fire alarm 2023 Excellent N/A
Security System 2018 Good N/A
Security 20167 Good N/A
cameras
Outdoor play 19607 Good N/A $50,000 per
structures 2003 structure
2007
TK 2023 Excellent
Parking lot 2018 Good 2048
Fencing | South fence - Good N/A $10,500
2016
Paving near bus 2020 Good N/A $80,000
garage
Greenhouse 2015 Good N/A $5,000
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 15




Outbuildings | PE Shed, 2018 Good N/A $3,000
and sheds
Notes: | Non ADA compliant slopes have been repaved 2023.

Recommendations

e Electrical in main wing and commons generally insufficient to carry multiple large loads

e Begin planning for replacement of modular classrooms in coming decades

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

16




Cutten School
4182 Walnut Dr. Eureka, CA, 95503

Summary

Year Opened: 1951

Year(s) Modernized: 1993, 2022
Site Area: 7.28 acres

Total Building Area: 28,383 sq ft
Permanent classrooms: 12
Portable Classroom: 6

Grade Levels Served: 3 -6
Student Enrolliment: 323

Employment: 20 certificated, 24 classified

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

17




Site Map - Cutten

WALNUT DR.

aNNONDAYId
aNoAZe @@ —=--=---=
pag pig JOHS/AOVYY9 sng
NOSLVM oN
SLWY 91 Wy
aY1 ONINYYI
o Wy
—1 |Auvuan
| | 201 0Z Wy
woaaes| OO p——
uig vii| ddvis pIg pag wy s
AdnEavye Zh WY UILLNY |SNRILYM | 3002  |M37133HM oISNN
i WY mssf SNy 6 Wy oL WY L WY 61 Wy
o [l | :
- .1 e _
. Y
NZHOLIN — wp ysis wis
- 4 Nosuggl| diIA  [1I3HOLW
1 swu 9 Wi LWy GNNOUDAVTd
Woou W

350duNd-lLLINN

mel |

JONVNLNI runa | v ¥3r04

NIYW T
321440 ws We Ui yig xz._- ._-KN.A

MOEN3d| 3nOVH | NOST3N | MO00O

=1 1wy Z WY £ WY W
zOu “NiNd

107 ONDRYY

301440 aald

\ 1om1sIa

dVIN TOOHOS N3LLND

18

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



Facilities Inventory Tool - Cutten

:(Aresseonu 4 seBed jeuonippe YIeNY) LYOJIN OL SISNOJSI SLORILSIA

pooEdes g 0} PIOU E£-| SWOOI U} SEOEWNS 0U) PRORIAR) 6] 0] PRSU ZL -6 SWOO! U S1edied ey ‘NOILYNV1dX3 ONILVY
ANV SLNIWWOD S.HOLIIdSNI
HOO4 sndwes sy inoyBnolly) Amsgaxau Bic auTuRUm pUE SIeda) Ay B 34 NoyBna Iy pajou waeg asey saafiap snouies jo B3R HOUPUED 100 8 A sSanie) pouse sl WBE TN
Wyd 3|5 [0QUE 34} O REUE |€RA3 Ul AITTE300U BT AOLUCURYIRL [CUDVIPEE IOASE BB P KISapIM &1 PUR |ESEAUT @48 Pl S313631)/9p RU6S “licdat poab ui jou & poyas eyif %66 69-% S
a0oo paweEaau Bujeq jo esacaxd Ay wn Jojpur ee) puc Ko soupu o) Gurmes) 10/pun ‘paycoR| SIR 6] PALOU FHILAL [LENT )& S0 £ YL iEdal paafi uf paue (it & 10Y3s ) Wh6 66'%06
AHVIGWIXI POYIE By j Raue gEws Asan © 100dus sopuc uespjubie jou e Aur i peges WpsRagEg eta) pood (o SRIRIGS TR 10 JEow s poyds Ll w00)-wE6
onuve NOLLTOTIG BOVINIOMA

“wo{eq uopdumeeq Buie sy Junoooe ojur Bue) “sroge pauluLBlep sbmusaiad aBaiasn eyl o) mojeq aBuey ebejuenay ey Adde ‘Supey [DOYDS 204..

4009 |— ..ozF«z.__oQ_Bn_ 001 |«— §§5-B§Euﬁsg¢-z§i ONILYE TTVH2A0
JJwobee) sad jusned 120], 10j 0182 € pub Arobeie yew o) Bupiues iood, B w fney BaLe Aug U A BUIBIX® Uy ‘@JON,
%08 72£-%0 = HOOd
ao0o| dOO09(ao0v qooolaoos|  gooo|acos aooo T
(30 9RA2) YUYy
001 001 001 00t| 00l 0GL| ool 001 |
4 - 1)
00} | 00L | OOL | OOl [OOL|0OL| OOL |OOL | OOL |OOL(00L|0OCL |OOL |00 |0OL lﬁs.rsuoﬂﬁﬂs..
e PODE) V) WINEAS [ pImAg
£ 3 L § ] % B
WXL P AN @N
T I
® A4 9z L7 22 iy 64 ¥ T hr4 aZ oz 2 Gl ‘4 AL B AN
sttt istriveaar [NINEY. "N wois | svre | wasmmas | PR04 | gooussy | rowmm | ruvsiee | s | ssvarm | gy | oweoan | ovee | gvaon nu.—u«“«i
moaavoms | ouive o | smowred i... renauissd | T [T | R vo |
maLn Y TSI B Akmia ey 1NN0 MO 1 3 TR T I D et ol Y Jvior |
(823ed [ewoap om) of SUojeE |12 puncl] ONIINYY ONY STYLOL AHODALVD NIl 1¥vd

E] mm...mLUmU Qg uiey| 1 _um bIRNZ TR IVTIOS TR LSS AL

NN TR 0 G 3 RS e P 7] TR T 004 RATIOS BirS SV )

ks 340e) B0 s £ 455 000 151 (e renck WO pAros SRV o)

4 Axaog 1aBeuely sampIey Jobiaog Aep

M RBIT AR IMO) AR 1) LRRANY N PY AUy L il e ALl i bt Th L kAL
3415 90 BT W T puZ-y1 AiTpiouie)3 potMaEDiy
T | R N ey Y 1 T

300 pncwn)y At

sy i ain

110 ¢ obeg (z2mo A3

NOILVITIVAT SNOILIONOD ALIOVS TOOHOS
NOILONYISNOD TO0HIS OIMaNd 30 INI40 (114) 1001 NOILORJSNI ALV
Qy¥0E NOILYDOTTIY 31v1S VINNOAITYD 40 31¥1S

19

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report



Current Room Use and Square Footage - Cutten

Room(s) Current Use Square Footage
(total)
Rooms 1-4 1. Classrooms 5,358
(Upper wing) 2. Office
3. Adult bathroom
4. Student bathroom
5. Storage
Rooms 5-7 1. Classrooms 3,300
(Middle wing) 2. Student Bathrooms
3. Custodial closet
Rooms 8-11 1. Classrooms 3,690
(Lower wing) 2. Staff room
3. Adult bathroom
4. After school office
5. Social worker office
Multipurpose 1. Multipurpose room 3,505
Room 2. Kitchen
3. Adult bathroom
4. Storage
Room 14 Classroom 952
Room 15 and 16 Classrooms 1,920
Room 18 Resource and speech programs 960
Room 19 Music 960
Room 20 Library 1,440
Annex IT and kitchen storage 1,150
Garage/Shop 1. Bus and storage 3,328
2. Shop
Total 26,563

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

20



Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections - Cutten

Foundation and Framing - Cutten

Windows replaced in Rooms 1-11, summer 2022
Reconfiguration of the office to enhance campus safety, summer 2022
Kitchen remodel, summer 2022

2020 - Exterior of Annex and garage painted
2020 - Termite treatment on middle wing
1992(?) - Termite damage found, framing replaced on middle and lower

wing

Construction Current Replacement Estimated
e Replacement
Date Condition Date
Cost
Rooms 1-4 1951 Good N/A $1,673,234
(Upper wing)
Rooms 5-7 1951 Good N/A $1,022,418
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 1951 Good N/A $1,128,561
(Lower wing)
Multipurpose 1951 Good N/A $1,055,722
Room
Room 14 1975 Fair 2025 $170,600
Room 15 and 16 1997 Good 2047 $411,479
Room 18 1997 Good 2047 $186,393
Room 19 2005 Good 2055 $171,997
Room 20 1997 Good 2047 $331,854
Annex 1945 Fair N/A $231,514
Garage/Shop 1975 Good N/A $463,884
Total $6,847,656
Notes: | Office and kitchen remodeled 2022

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

21




Roofing - Cutten

. Estimated
Construction Currg_nt Replacement Replacement
Date Condition Date C
ost
Rooms 1-4 Metal, 1992 Good 2042
(Upper wing) 50 Mil PVC, Excellent
2022
Rooms 5-7 Metal, 1992 Good 2042
(Middle wing) 50 Mil PVC, Excellent
2022
Rooms 8-11 Metal, 1992 Good 2042
(Lower wing) 50 Mil PVC, Excellent
2022
Multipurpose 1992 Good 2042
Room
Room 14 50 Mil PVC, Excellent 1995
2022
Room 15 and 16 1997 Good 2047
Room 18 1997 Good 2047
Room 19 2005 Good 2055
Room 20 1997 Good 2047
Annex 2011 Good 2041
Garage/Shop 2016 Good 2066 $67,579
Notes: | Low-grade roofing (torch down), replaced 2021
Mechanical - Cutten
Construction Current Replacement Estimated
e Replacement
Date Condition Date C
ost
Rooms 1-4 Unknown Good ASAP
(Upper wing)
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 22




Rooms 5-7 Unknown Good ASAP
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 Unknown Good ASAP
(Lower wing)
Multipurpose Unknown Good ASAP
Room
Room 14 Mini Split, 2022 Excellent 2042
Room 15 and 16 2017 Good 2037
Room 18 2016 Good 2036
Room 19 2017 Good 2037
Room 20 2017 Good 2037
Annex Unknown Good N/A
Garage/Shop None N/A N/A
Notes: | ERV in MPR, Fall 20237
Heat pumps and ERVs installed in Rooms 1-11 and 14, 2021. Waiting for
Electrical upgrade to power the new heat pumps
Annex has single gas wall heater
Plumbing - Cutten
Construction Current Replacement Estimated
I Replacement
Date Condition Date C
ost
Rooms 1-4 1951 Good N/A
(Upper wing)
Rooms 5-7 1951 Good N/A
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 1951 Good N/A
(Lower wing)
Multipurpose 2022 Excellent N/A
Room
Room 14 1975 Fair N/A
Room 15 and 16 1997 Good N/A

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 23




Room 18 1997 N/A N/A
Room 19 2005 Good N/A
Room 20 1997 N/A N/A
Annex 2020 New N/A
Garage/Shop 1975 Fair N/A
Notes: | Kitchen replumbed as part of remodel, summer 2022
2020 - New plumbing, including on-demand water heater and bathroom
instailed in Annex. Kitchen remodel scheduled for 2021.
2020 - Touchless faucets installed in staff and student bathrooms.
Touchless faucets ordered for classrooms beginning the 2020-21 school
year.
Wing two bathrooms remodeled 2023 new plumbing.
Electrical - Cutten
Construction Current Replacement Rssgg:rtr?:nt
Date Condition Date P
Cost
Rooms 1-4 1951 Good N/A
(Upper wing)
Rooms 5-7 1951 Good N/A
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 1951 Good N/A
(Lower wing)
Multipurpose 1951 Good N/A
Room
Room 14 1975 Fair N/A
Room 15 and 16 1997 Good N/A
Room 18 1997 Good N/A
Room 19 2005 Good N/A
Room 20 1997 Good N/A
Annex Unknown Good N/A
Garage/Shop 1975 Good N/A
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 24




Notes:

Main electrical box planned for upgrade, 2024
2020 - Some wiring and circuit breaker improvements made
2017 - All lighting converted to LED ($41,943)

1990s(?) - Rooms 1-11 wire mold outlets with RJ45

Flooring - Cutten

Construction Current Replacement Estimated
o Replacement
Date Condition Date
Cost
Rooms 1-4 Vinyl Tiles, 2001 Good N/A
(Upper wing)
Rooms 5-7 Vinyl Tiles, 2005 Good N/A
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 Vinyl Tiles, 2005 Good N/A
(Lower wing) |
Multipurpose Vinyl Tiles, 2001 Good N/A
Room Kitchen, 2022
Room 14 2019 Good N/A
Room 15 and 16 2019 Good N/A
Room 18 1997 Good N/A
Room 19 2017 Good N/A
Room 20 2017 Good N/A
Annex Front room, Excellent N/A
bathroom, and
storage, 2020
Garage/Shop 1975 Good N/A
Notes: | New flooring in office kitchen and kitchen bathroom, 2022
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 25




Information Technology - Cutten

Construction Current Replacement Rgsgggrtsgnt
Date Condition Date P
Cost
Rooms 1-4 2020 Good 2030
(Upper wing)
Rooms 5-7 2020 Good 2030
(Middle wing)
Rooms 8-11 2020 Good 2030
(Lower wing)
Multipurpose 2020 Good 2030
Room
Room 14 2020 Good 2030
Room 15 and 16 2020 Good 2030
Room 18 2020 Good 2030
Room 19 2020 Good 2030
Room 20 2020 Good 2030
Annex 2020 Good 2030
Garage/Shop 2021 Good 2030
Notes: | Server moved from Ridgewood to Cutten, 2022
All switches and access points upgraded, 2019
Server installed and wires replaced, 2020
Replacements dates for access points
Other - Cutten
Estimated
Installation Date Currfe'nt Replacement Replacement
Condition Date
Cost
Fire alarm 2023 Excellent N/A
Security Alarm 2020 Good N/A
Security | Main buildings Good N/A ?
cameras (20167)
2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 26




Good $600

Bus garage
(Mar. 2021)
Outdoor play Purple, 2003 Good N/A $50,000 per
structures structure
Blue and Yellow, Good
2020
Parking lot Unknown Good 2030
Fencing Western Excellent N/A
boundary, 2017
North, East,
South Excellent
boundaries
raised to 6 ft
2021
Outbuildings Brick shed, ? Poor Remodeled,
and sheds 2021
Toy shed, 2017 Good
Garden shed, Good New roof 2022
1985
Notes: | Non-compliant ADA access being fixed in 2022 new ramps. Trip hazards

being removed

Recommendations

loads

School exterior in need of painting

Chronic leaks in the roof penetrations.

Solar array installation is dependent on roof repair/replacement

Electrical in upper, middle and lower wings generally insufficient to carry multiple large

Replace gas wall heater in the Annex.

Construction of an additional permanent classroom at the west end of middle wing
e Begin planning for replacement of modular classrooms in coming decades

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report 27




Maintenance and Transportation

Conditions Assessment and Replacement Projections

(2)

Current Replacement Estimated
Purchase Date Condition Date Replacement
Cost
Bus 24 2019 Excellent 2034 $100,000
Bus 28 2019 Excellent 2034 $100,000
Bus 5 1997 Excellent 2012 $100,000
Van 2015 Good 2035 $20,000
(2008 model)
Truck 2018 Excellent 2040 $20,000
Tractor 1971 Good 2031 $20,000
Riding mowers 2022 Excellent 20 years $3,000 each

Notes:

Recommendations

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

28




APPENDIX A

DSA Project Numbers and Approval Dates

Project DSA Number Approval Date Notes
RW Bond 118595 6/10/22 ACGC
Cutten Bond 118465 2/18/22 ACGC
Cutten HVAC 119566 4/22/21 BESC

2023-2024 Cutten School District Facilities Report

29




2|qeolddy JON = ¥N ‘Aousioyaq alalxg = X ‘Aousioyaq = q Liedsy pooo = JO Syen

KIeSsaosu se $aul ealy [BUOHIPPE as)

{1884 10Lid Ut PBION SB13UBIINE(]
~SS9IppPY 0} ueld S,)1214510
BININWOD
0 [ ww [ %0 [ o [ %o [ %0 | %o [ %0 [0 [0 [ o [ w0 [0 [ %o [ %o 91O
‘SLNIWNOD
%0 | wN | 30 [ 30 | o [ so [ o [ vN | o [ so [ so [ Mo [ xo | o | xo 0¢ woo.
SINIANWOD
MO | VN | MO | 50 | %0 | %O | %0 | vN | 0 | %0 | %o | 0 | >0 | %o | >0 61 WoOl
SLNINWOD
0 | wN [ >0 [0 [ o [ o [ %o | ww [ o [0 [ [0 [ [ o | »o gl woal
TSINIWNOD E oo-h
0 | N | 30 | %o [ %0 | so | vo [ M0 [ Mo | yo [ o | 0 [ d0 [ wo [ do Ll
EINSWWNOD
0 [ WN [0 [ %0 [ o [0 [ %0 [ wN [ %o [ xo [ xo | vo [ o [ %0 [ 0 9} wool
SINIWWOO
%0 | vN [ 0o [ o [ so [ o [ o [ w [ s [ ¥ [0 [ %o [ o [ o | o G1wool
‘SINSWWOD EOOL
0 | VN [ 0 [ Yo | %o | Mo [ o | o [ 30 [0 [ so | »o [ o [ so [ »O 145
SINIWWOD E O O-h
%0 | wN [ Mo | M0 [ Mo [ o | M0 | wN | ¥o | 3o [ o | M0 [ o [ do | o €l
'SINIWINOD
o0 | wN [ o | o [ o | o [ o | ww [ o [ o | o | o | 3o | o | o ¢| Wwool
_ﬂmwwm_m_m_?o EM_.WW__MMME siooy |, IMNE | SRS | masvsawa | SRS | woouisaw | womoma e oo ss=nmerans || saavisne ¥amas | ovawmoaw | swaisve o6e3004 s1enbg pjewRs3 awep ealy / Buip|ing
Sl v £1 gl LE [1]8 [ 8 L g9 5 4 £ 4 5
Asejuawelg poomeBpry OWEN 100WS " ezfeaiz) Wowedsul joeea V130 NOLLYNTYAS :ell Lyivd
1405 9bed (2210 A3Y)

NOLLONYLSNOD TQOHOS OI18Nd 40 301440
ayvoda NOILYOOTTV 31V1S

NOLLYNTYAS SNOILIONOD ALINIOVA TOOHOS
7001 NOILDIdSNI ALITIOVS
VINHOAITYD 40 3LVLS




‘AIBS8903U SB SaUl Baly [BUONIPPER asM

(4D3] dorid ul pajop Duapifaq

iSS2.4ppY 03 UVl S,19103S1d

SINBWMOJ]
_ _ L[] _ ]
SLNBWIWNOD|
_ _ L[ 1 | ]
*SINBWWO3|
_ | [T ] L[ 1
SLNFWHWOI|
_ _ [ ] _ ]
‘SLNEWNOY
_ _ 1] _ ]
'SLNBWHOD |
_ _ L] _ ]
SLNBEWWOD|
_ | | ] ]
SLNIWWOD|
_ | | [ ] L
= punoibAeld
| o [ o [ vN | v [ W | % [ W] w [wWTIJw][WwWTIJwWTJw][w]|W
‘SLNSWWOD|
| wn [0 [0 | vww [ ww | w [ v w [ [ [ [ w ][ W] | [BIpOISho
SLNEIWWOD)
Z woolyjeq s|ib
WN o | Mo MO 3O WN Mo | Mo | Mo | Mo 3O MO O | MO | Mo
s | mwern |0 | e | oL | ot | swopuin [ TR | s | S WSOBAY | qimyamy | SN0 | 000 | oy | s toamybewin) | owte vasy / Surpun
[ Hunoy 51 11 £l A3 11 [ 6 8 Z 9 g v T Z 1 SIS|IAVBILY) LAIY
z SILIS OL QANDISSY 44V.LS TVIA0.1SND 10 NAGWNN
Aejuswie)3 poomebpry © RUEN 1004 T eziszigy uonoadsup jo meq "IV.LAA SSANFINVAT) Q1LY
£ Jo 9 ebed (e

NOILONYLSNOO TOOHOS 2118Nd 40 301440
ayv0o8 NOILYDOT1V 31VLS

NOILYNTVYAZ SNOLLIANOD ALITIOV4 TOOHOS
TO0L NOILLDAdSNI ALINIOYA
VINYO4ITVYD 40 31VLS




a|qeonddy JoN = YN ‘Aousioyaq awauxg = X ‘Aousiouaq = g Jieday poos) = MO SyJew

‘AIBSS®09U SE §8UIT By [BUOHIPPE 38

LIBBA JOLId Ul PRION SBIIUBIYIQT

:SS9IPPY 0} ueld S2L3SIQ

‘SINIWNOD
SINIWWNOD
‘SINIWWOD
wiool
0 | N [ >0 | %o [ Mo [ o [ Mo [ ww [ [0 [ wo [ so [ o [ 0 | o Ll
'SLN3NI
o punoJbied
WN [ >0 | vW | vN | yN | v [ [ W[ |[w][vwvw][w/][w][w]|w
SSINIWWN
= obeJeb snq
MO * VN pi[o] p[e] A0 MO MO A0 MO A0 p (0] MO VYN VYN VYN
‘SINIWWOD
|elpoisno
MO _ YN MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO a MO MO MO VN )
‘BINIWWOD
Z woolyieq s|ib
MO 7 VN pi[o] 10 pilo] 1O MO p[e MO MO MO e MO MO VN
‘SINJWWOD
| wooiyleq sib
A0 7 VN MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO VN YN
‘SINIFWWOD
Z wooliyleq sAoq
MO 7 N MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO MO [0 MO MO VN
'SINJWWOO
Lwoouyieq sAoq
A0 p[o] AO p[@ A0 MO A0 MO MO AO MO vN VN
. e $400M Jhwwmﬂmﬁ mﬁwwmww“‘: JERVE N mz\_wnnmp._ woouisay | womioaa uﬂnm.%wmmzu_ mw._m._@wuﬂw._o wmnwmmw_u_w MIM3S ovAHMOIW | Syvalsve ab21004 aJenbg pejewnsa aweN eaty / buipling
Gl ¥l £l (4 LL 0L ] 2 L 9 g ¥ £ 14 I

ponmalipry ‘BWEN |oouds

€z/62/ZL :uonoadsul Jo sleg

TIv13d NOLLYNTYAI Bl Livd

140 6 abed

NOLLONYLSNOD TOOHDS D18Nd 40 301440
adv04d NOILYOOT1V 31V1S

(eervo A3y

NOLLYNTYA3 SNOILIONOD ALITIOY TOOHOS
700L NOILO3dSNI ALITIOVS
VINYOLITVYD 40 91V1S




AIBSS@09U SE SOUIT BAJY |BUOHIPPE 98N

;43 d011d Ul pajoy Ouaifoq

:S52.1ppY 03 UD|d S,I9L4ISIA

SINEWWOD Cmtmmhmbc _v— | wooisse|o

C@tﬂ@.._m_uc IM |01 wooussero

| vN [ 30 | ww | vn [ v [ > | 0 [ [ [x [ %o [0 [ s | v
‘SLNEWWOD

[ WN [0 [wN [ W [ wN | >0 | %o | %0 [ % | % | >0 | %0 | %o | %o Cmtmmgmﬁc_v* 6 WOOISSE|D
'SLNBWWOD

[ wn [ %0 [ W [ wn [ ww [ [ | %0 | ¥ |0 | w0 | %o | %o | %o C@tmmgm_uc_v_ g WOo0.SSe|D

SINEWWOD mbmgm HUCN / WooJsse[o

_<z_v_o_<z_<z_<z_xo_xo_xogzoiv_oixoiv_o_v_ogv_o

SINEWWOT mvmhm UCN 9 WoO0ISsse|D

_<z_xo_<z_<z_<z_v_o_v_o_v_o_xo%xoiv_oixo%xoixo

SINBHWOD 9 U el m U u N G WOoO0JSSse[D

[ w _’v_o_<z_<z_<z_xo_v_o_v_o_xoixo¥v_oixo_xoiv_o

SINBWWOD m U m-— m U C N  WO0ISSeD

_<z_v_o_<z_<z_<z_xo_v_oiv_o_xoiv_oixoixoixoixo 50

SINBWWOI ®Um-hm H.w —\ € Woolisse|o

| wN [ >0 [ww [ vww [ w ] % [ [ [ [ [ % [ [ [ [

SSINIHKOD 92140 Z WOo0Jsse[o

_<z_v_o_<zi<z_<z_xo_xoixo_v_oixoixoigoiv_o_v_o 50

SLNAWWOI mbmgm H.m P | Woolsseo

VN p (0] VN VN VN O MO A0 MO MO A0 MO MO MO MO
safiddng | ssakaq puey sujeyunoy asnyay saanxid | s mopum/ s1uno) | sto0q (ma adusnongnd "awnjoa
Fuid . e. S
(AR nwesn wooayeg | P SI04NW 9oL 1018 smopuim /yses) s Wi spaeoqoseg | 2TMIHNG Fsysag | ®suem s10014 JJJE1] 'SJUIAS ‘PAAIAS |3Aa] 3pean) | aweN vaay / Suiping
dupey S1 ja1 €1 zt It 01 [ a L 9 S [2 3 Z 1 SofIs[iapeIey) Baly
z HLIS 0L QANDISSY L4V.IS TVIAOLSND 40 BIAWNN
Asejuawalg poomabpry - 2WEN (00Uas C2i6z/z) Uuonsadsul jo g TIVAAA SSANTINVA'ID {11 1AV
110 9 abeq (Zzivo A3Y)
NOILYNTYAI SNOLLIONOD ALNIOVA TO0HDS
NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS DI18Nd 40 301440 1001 NOILOIdSNI ALITIOVS

ayvod NOILYOOT1TY 31V1S VINJO4IMVO 40 3LV1S




‘Aessaoau Se $aU| Baly [BUONIPPE asn
8)qed|ddy JON = YN ‘Aouaioiaq swanx3g = X ‘Aousioyeq = q Hieday poos = YO SHEN

£IBDA IOl

uj pajoN sajauaidtjag

‘§S9Jppy O} Ueld S, 13111S1ag

"wiele Alunaas 0} uoyng dlued pappy "WaisAs wieje sy papesbdn

SLNINNOD

096| 90140
Yo | wN | o | o | do | Mo zoixo¥v_o_xo‘xo_v_okv_o_v_o 3O L
1EISOLUIBY) IJIM MBN | siranwos)| ObbL ON LIOO.
MO | YN | MO | M0 | Mo | Mo | Mo | wN xo_xo_v_o_xogvﬁo_xo MO
1EI1SOULIBY] JIM MBN | sinammnos
096 wool
v_ofqz 0 | Mo | M0 | o | o [ wN xo_zo_xo_xo_xogxo MO 61l
1EISOULIBY] IM MBN | ‘sinamio O@@ 81 INOONSSYID
MO | VN | %0 | M0 | 30 | Mo | M0 | N | o [ o [0 [ o [ %o [ o | xo
20z Juswaoe|das 89euln) 104 PEINPAYIS | isinammos - N.—\ W00
o | v | o | o | o | wo [ 30 | wN xo_v_o_v_o_xo_xo_xo MO
JEISOWIBY] LM MOBN | ‘sinawwos O@@ 9] WOOISSE[D
o | v [ o [ o [ o [ 30 [ si0 [ wn v_o_v_o_v_o_xo_xo_xo 3O
1E)SOWIBY) LM MBN | sinanmos 09651 woousselo
0 | wN | o | Mo | do [ do | do [ wN xo_v_o¥xo_v_oixo_xo 3O
e i OvvlL |1 wooisse
0 | WN | Mo | Mo | Mo | Mo | o | wN xoixo_v_o‘v_o_v_o_v_o MO
SINIWWOD
09L| €] Wool
MO [ wN | Mo | d0 | Mo | Mo | do | wN xo¥v_o_v_o_xo_v_o¥v_o 30
SLNIWWOD
wool
MO [ WN [ Mo | MO | Mo | Mo | 0 | >0 [ o | o [ 0o | 0 | o0 | sio | 0o G/01 ¢l
ﬁwhm%qm_um_ﬁaé .:H._Mvun“x__u_.wm.o”.. J| s amiomais | snocaat | Aavsaus [ SNHINGOS | yoouisay | wvomiome e || SRR SR uamas | ovawmoaw | swvaisve 9Bejoo4 asenbg pajewpsy | °VEN eaty / buiping
Gi i £l 13 L 115 1] B L 9 g b £ [ 3
AMVLINIWITI NILLND PWeN (ooyos T £20z/82/zZ) Uomoedsy| jo eleq TIv13d NOILYNTVAS Bl Luvd
1 Jo g abeg (ZZH0 Ay

NOILONYLSNOO TOOHDS 2I1aNd 40 301440
ayvod NOILVYIOOTTVY 31VLS

NOILYNTYAS SNOILIONOD ALITIOVH TOOHOS
7001 NOLLD3dSNI ALNIOVYS
VINJO4ITVD 40 31V1S




'AIBSS08U SE SBUlT Baly |[eLOlIpPPE asn

(4D3 [ J011d Ul pajoN Louaayaq

SS31pPY 03 UD|J S,3914351Q

SINBKWOD

[ 0 [0 [ v [ wW [ wW ] W [ W [ w [ [ | % | % | 50 | %o | %0 obeseb sng

el @uo Buipy | 9210

| vn [ o [ ww | ww [ wvNn [ [ [ [ [» [y [ [ s | %o | o

e Akelqi 0Z Wool

_<z_v_o¥<z_<z¥<z_<ziv_o*v_o_xo_xoiv_o_v_ogv_o_xo MO

| ww [ %0 [ W | v~ [ v~ | %0 [ [ % [y [ [ % [ [ [ %o M_Msa alsnui 6} WooJsse
[ v [0 [ww [ w [vN [ wW [ % [ [ [% [ s | % | s | MH%. 9aInosal gl Wwool
| vN [0 [ vw [ v [ w ] ¥ [ [ [ [ [ %0 [ »o ] %o [ o Ms%s 92.1nosal /| WOoOol
[ v [ o [w [ w [wW ][ g [ [ [ [% [ % [y [ [ o ] 9pe.b pIg o1 woosssero
| o [0 [N | wvw [ W ] a [ [ ¥ [ [ [ s [ [0 [ % MHE ®_um.h@ PIE  |sh woossserp
[ v [0 [ W [ wN | W | a [ %0 [y [ [% | % | % | o | >0 xo dSV ¥} Woousse|

»el - yooads ¢l wool

i<z7xo_<zﬁ<z~<z_xo_xoiv_oixo_xo;xo‘v_o_xogxo

T wool jjeysS |Z] wood

VN N0 MO AO A0 MO A0 A0 0 N0 MO MO AO YO MO
safiddng | ssafag puey sufeunoy asngoy saanixjy | s mopum/ siaqunoy | saoog (213 ‘adesn o]jqnd ‘awnjoa
Buyl p ajjo
ARG nwesd woosyieg | s 1 JEM smopuim /yseay, s wa spioqoseg | 24N ®sysaq | wsiem s10014 J[JJed) ‘SJUBAS ‘PaAIDS [9Ad] apeln) | awey eaay / Suipyng
dupey ST 1 £T 21 11 1] 8 ] f L b} S L4 £ T 1 Ssa[isfIapuley) ealy
£ YALIS O GANDISSY A:AVLS TVIAOLSND 40 YAGWNN
Alg)UBWa|g uany - OUEN [0S £202/82/g, ‘Uonoadsul jo meq TIV.LAA SSUNTINVIID 11 LUV
L0 9 abed [FE T
NOILYNTVYAT SNOILIGNOD ALINIOVS TO0HOS
NOILONHLSNOD TOCHOS 2178Nd 40 321440 T00.L NOILD3dSNI ALITOY

ay¥v0o4g NOILYOOTTY A1VLS VINYO4ITVO 40 31V1S




Auessadau Se SaUIT Baly [BUOHIPPE 95N

ou

(4D [ q0lid Uy pajon Duspifoq

¥202 ul papeibdn aq o} Jawiiojsuel) pue jpued |eduoe|3 uepw

i$Sa4ppY 03 UDId S011I510

‘SLNANWOS
_ | | ; _ [ >0
‘SLNEWWOY
ANNOYOAY T
0 | Mo | wn [ ww [ wvN | %o [ o [ ¥ [0 [ [ >0 [ %0 | wo | %o | o
‘SINHWWOD
39VYYO SNg
WN Mo | wN ¥N <z_ ¥N MO | Mo zoﬁv_oiv_o_v_ofxoixo No)
‘SINAWHOD
Z vIaoLsnod
WN MO | WN WN wN | WN »o | o v_oixogxo _v_ogxoiv_o MO
SLNAWWO2
1 IVIAOLSNO
¥N 0 | wN VN NHED 0 | Mo | o [ Yo | o | 3o | o | »o | o
PaBpoWIay] | sinanwod
Z NOQ¥HLYE STHID
WN MO | wN wN WN [ WN Mo | MO xo_xo_v_o _xo_v_o_zo 3O
pajepowtdy | ‘sinawwod
C WOO¥HLYE SAOH
WN Mo | wN WN wN | WN 0 | Mo [ o [ so | ¥o %v_o_xo_v_o 3O
Buiepowal joj anq | swawnoo
| WOOYHLYE STHID
VN O | wN wN wN [ WN %0 [ Mo [0 [ %o [ o _v_oixo_xo 50
Bujiepowsal 10} anQ | swanuos
L WOOYHLYE SAOE
wN YO | WN wN YN [ N 0 | o | 0 [ o | wo | wo | Yo [ so | »o
202 Paj|ejsul 8q o} [aued |eawujos|3 pepelbdn | sivawwon
IvOold10313
wN 30 | WN wN vN | WN 0 | v | wN [ s | o | o [ w0 | »o | »o
PoJepowIay | isinawwod
NIHOLIM
WN 50 | Mo 50 3O WN o | Mo | o | o 50 o | o | Mo | o
urdeaspue nyess _”Mu..”““umm m.”.“m._n____nz sIleL n:.__w__m_ﬂem smopuim \uw_.w_m_y.__. Sus muu.___..“.u_v.n__.._ __n_w.huﬂu_.ﬁ\ aamjuing Mumﬂ“.m_“_.% M.”_,_A...ﬂ' slo0014 uc._ammz.wu.”uw“_._hﬁﬂw_.M“__:uo%n._uu aweN ealy / Suiping
|~ Suney S1 1 1 T 1 [ 6 [ 7 9 5 3 B 3 T SONISIIBIIRARY) BAIY
g SHLIS OL QTANDISSY LAVLS TVIA0.LSND 40 UAAWAN
AJRjUBWalg uBND - PWIEN [00YaS T ez0zrgziey Monsadsul jo areq TIVIAA SSINFINVATD Il Lavd
1jo g ebeg (22/v0 A3Y)

NOILONHLSNOO JOOHOS DINBNd 40 301440
adv0od NOILYOOT1Y 31LV1S

NOILYNTYAS SNOILIONOD ALITIOVA TOOHOS
7001 NOILOIdSNI ALTIOVS
VINYO4ITYD 40 31V1S




alqeo|ddy JoN = VN ‘Aousioyaqg awaux3 = X ‘Aousionaq = @ Yieday poog = WO SHEN

"Aiessa0au se sau| Baly {eUolIppe 3sn

(1834 JOLId Ul PaYON S81ausdieg

‘§S9.ippYy 0} ueld S, 101481q

SININNOD

S1NIWWOD

‘SLNINNOD

“EINIWNOD

SiNaIWWOD

BLININWNOD

SINIWWOD

SLNIWNOD

|

|

|

|

|

|

‘SpJepuels yQy jesw o) paaedal asem sadojs om| ‘Buim yoes o) pappe aiem sjies pue sdwel juerdwos yqay

*SLNIWWOD

|

|

|

|

|

|

suiejs pue sduwres skemjjeq

J8)unod yuis Juedwod Yy Palamo| MSN ‘SMOPUIM MSN

*SLNIWWOD

VN

A0

A0

A0

A0

A0

VN

A0

(@]

(0]

MO

MO

MO

MO

¢C6

|| Wooisse|n

TORGEE
TO0HOS
| igaite|IONRGROAYT

$400H

3OVAVQ
ATHNLINYLS

SIVIYILYW
BNOQUYZVH

AL34VS 314

SNIVLNNO4
ISHNIS

WOOoYLSaY

TYOINLDTIA

NOLVLS3ANI
NIWY3N/LS3d

BSININYITD
TIVHIAO

S30V4HNS
HORMALNI

¥amas

OVAHHIIN

SYVITSVD

5 vi

£l

zZl

15

ak

[}

4

9

s

L4

£

4

]

abejoo4 asenbg pajewisy sweN easy / Buipiing

Alejuaws)g usyng ‘SWEN Jooyds

£202/92/z) ‘uotoedsu) jo ejeq

TIv.13ad NOLLYNTIVAS (ell LYvd

1o sbed

NOLLONYLSNOD TOOHOS DIMaNd 40 301440
adv08 NOILVOOTTY 31V1S

(2ziv0 ATY)

NOILYNTYAZ SNOILIANOD ALIMIOYS TOOHOS
7001 NOILOZIdSNI ALNIOYA
VINYO4ITYD 40 3LVLS




'Aessaosu Se Saul Baly [BUOHIPPE asM)
s|qeoiddy JoN = YN ‘Adusioeq swaxg = X ‘Aousioyaq = @ ieday poon = YO Syien

2183 1011 Ul PIJON SB[oudIdNeg

202 NI 08% 3SVHd I3HHL Ol 022 dAV 00¥ NOHd d3avdOdn 39 01 WOOH TvOId10313

:ss04ppY 0} uBld SJOMISIa

SLNENNOD

VN [0 [ vN [ ww [wuw [ wvwW]|vw | vw|wvw]|vw |[vw]|wvw][VWW]|VN]|VWN SIHOV 7| INNOHOAVI
sk obeieb sng

%0 | N [ 0 [ >0 | o [ o | v~ | vN | ¥o | ¥o | 0 | M0 | VN | YN | >0 geet
S 05 |Z [epoIsn)

v_og<z_v_ogv_ogv_ofv_o_xo_<z_v_o_v_o_xo_v_o_xo_v_o WN
FINIWWOD m_ UOHw 3 o
0 [ vN [ 0 [ 30 [ >0 [ 5o [ o [ wN [aoos| o [ %o | %o [ o | o [ wN 08|} 1&

SplepuUB]s YAV 199t 0] PaB|apOowDy | siNawwod Om_._\ Z WOOIIE] SHIS
xo_v_o_xo_xo_<z_xo_v_o_v_oiv_o_xovxoiv_o_xofqz 3O .
spiepue;s Yy 198w 0} pajepoway | sinawwos 05 1| 2 wooupeq skog

» [ oor [oor [oor [ oo [ oor [oor | o [oor | oor [ oot [ oo [ oor [ 00 | 0Ok h
[@powal B U0} &N | sinanwod WOOILIEq SUIS
0 [ %0 [>o [ o [ ww [y [y [ [ [ [ [ 0 [ s | v | %0 00k .
|2powal B 10} 9N | sinanwnos OO_\ | wooupeq w>0m

0 [ %0 [ >o [ %o | v [ o [ o [ %0 [0 |0 |0 [ 30 | ¥o | vn | %O

o Wool [eol109[g

v_o_<z_v_o_v_o_v_o_xo_<z_<z_xo_v_oixo_v_o_«‘z_v_o 50 00}

POIBPOWBY | siNawwos
N 0 | 0 | o [ Mo [ o | Mo [ o [ vo | o | Mo | o | o | Mo 00¥ usyoiix
soo | piama | S | s | MMAO | moowsay | womioms | Jeuvieaat | s | sovane | v | ovwoan | ot | ogeioo ) sienbg pejeugsg | 0N B0V / Bulpiing
Gl £l 43 L oL ] ] L 9 G ¥ £ z 5

Aleyuswie|g uapny -OWEN 00uoS “£202//8ziz) uonoedsul jo sleq TIVL30 NOILYNTVAS :Ell LHYd
1 4o g ebed (2ziv0 A3w)

NOLLONYLSNOO 100HOS OINENd 40 301440
ayv0og NOILYOOTTY 31VIS

NOLLYNTYAT SNOILIONOD ALIIOYA TOOHOS
7004 NOILD3dSNI ALITIOVA
VINJO4ITVYO 40 3LV1S




:(Aressooeu y1 sebed Jeuonippe yoeny) LYO4IY OL SISNOLSIY S.LOI¥LSIA

‘NOILVNVTdX3 ONILVY
aNV SLNIWIWOD S.JOLOIdSNI

¥00d sndwes sy; 1noybnouy) Aessadeu ele edususulew pue siedel Jofely ‘elis ey} INoybnouy) pejou useq sAeY sealBep SNOLIBA JO $81oUBIDlaJ 'UOIHPLOD Jood Ul 8Je SaI10E) [00UDS OYL| %66 72-%0
Hivd QlIS JOOLDS 8Y) JO Seale [BIOASS Ul AIBSSED0U BIE SOUBUBIUIEW |BUOHIPPE JO/PUE slledey peeldsapim JO/PUR |EDNIO 618 POJOU S8I0UB(DIEp BWOS Jledal poob Ul jou s1 jooyos syl | %66'68-%'S.
Qo009 paiebhiw Buleq Jo sseooud ey) Ul Jojpue 'JeS) puB Jesm Jouiw WoJy Buliinsas Jo/pue 'peje|os| el S81oUeIdSp B8S8U | PajoU SaI9UBI01J8p [E3NO-UOU JO JeqWNU B L)im Jledas poob ul paulejulew si jooyss eyl | %66 86-%06
ANVIdWNIX3 ‘|ooyos ey Jo ease |jews Auaa e joedw Jo/pue juedyiubls Jjou ele ‘Aue JI ‘pejou sepustoyeq Jiedes pooB Jo spJepUE)s |8 JO SO Sjeal jooyas ey %004-%66
ONILVY

NOILdIY¥DS3a 3DVINIONId

'mojaq uondussag Bunels ayy yunoooe ojul buye) 'eacqe paulwialep abejusosad abelaae sy 0} mojag abuey abejuadiad ay) Aidde '‘Buiey [ooyos Jo4,,

AAVIdNIXT |«—  «oNiLvy 100HDS 00| |«—  3r08vs3ri0o3L1yo 8 40 I9VINIONI IOVNIAY INIWNTLIA|  ONILVY TIVHIAO

Jiobajes sad Jusosad (B30, Joy 0182 € pue AloBajeo Jey) Joy Buiyuel ,100d, B Ul S)nsal A||eoljewolne ease Aue Ul ASUsIolep sWallxe Uy (810N,

dooo| do0v9|dooo aoo9|aooo|  aoos |aoos Qooo|  wessEusi-umd

%001-%06 = 00D
(euo ej2u1D) Yuey

J[{8aoqge jo ebeseae)
KioBGeyey sed Juasiad 1e30)

«(s.¥N, - sB8JY B101)
00L | 00L | OOL [0OOL [OOL|OOL|OOL [0OOL | OOL [OOL|OCL|[OQOL|OOL|[OOL|OOL [ #apsrmesiioioseaum
Jiedey poos) Ul weysAg Jo juedsed
€ Le 0 ! 6 0 € sz L L L b € 9 S L et
8, JO JeqWINN N m”
16,0, Jo JequinN *
62 l [4% L€ 34 € 6¢ L L€ L€ Le 1€ 62 9C 12 15,50, 10 J0qUINN
S30N34/S3LVD [BONNOYD TOOHIE JOVWVYD STVIY3LYI 31vs 3wl SNIVINNOJ 3 NOILVLS34NI | S83NITNvIT0 S30VIUNS a3lvnivaa
/SHOOUISMOGNIM | /aNNONDAYTd SO wanionuls | snoguvzve | At3EVS 3 ISHNIS el WOLOSE | nuaaied | Tvearo YOILNI REES WAGIEED) ||| STENED SIvioL SRV
AY¥093LYD | 40 ¥3EWNN
IYNY3ILX3 'H TVANLONYULS 'O Al3dvs‘d ENIVLNNOISWOOULEIX "3 IIYLI3Z a BB3NIINVITD D YORILINI '8 SWILBAS ¥ Y10l

(saoe|d [ewiosp om} 0} SUOKEIND[ED [le PUNot) ONIMNYY ANV STVLOL AHOOILYD :lil Luvd

H_ S99ol @OU @@ ”—wmo._ ®>O nnN‘Q7 39Y1004 IUVNOS ONIAING GILYWILST TWLOL

NOLLOTASH 40 WL LY NOLLIONOD HIHIVIA (ol | 3DVY3MOV/ IOVLOO FYVYNOS 3LIS QILYWILST WL

-+00E LN3WIIONN3T LS Weo:Lh NOILO3JSNI 40 IWIL 000'06Z (1334 DIBND) IWNTOA ONIGTINE O3LYAILSS TVLOL

Jabeuey saliioey Jobaag Aer

(378v0INdaY 1) (SIOLI3ISNI FHL ONIANYIWNOIOV IALLYLINISIHAIY 10IMISIA 40 IWYN J1LIL SHOLOAISNI IWVN S.HOLOISNI

£ 1311 NO SWOOH1S3Y 30 Haf o€ BmEmEm_m uayny
L 3LIS NO SWCONSSYTO 40 MIEMIN (873437 30VYO) IJAL TOOHOS 3115 T0CHOS
IpIoquuny '3'0'0 IploquinH ‘ *Q's Arejuswis|g uspng

ALNNOD! E DO LOIH LB I00HIE

130 L abed (2e/r0 A3Y)

NOILYNTVYAZ SNOILIANOD ALITIOVA TOOHOS
(114) T00L NOILOIdSNI ALITIOVA
YINYO4IMVYD 40 31LVI1S

NOILONYLSNOD TO0HJS 2178Nd 40 301440
QYv08 NOILYOOTTY 3LVLS




CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT Certificated Staffing / Enroliment for 2023-2024

12/81/2023
Grade Classroom Classroom 1st Day Class Grade School
Level Teacher Aide Class Size Size Grade Totals Totals
SDC Veeh, Tom Hartridge, Catherine 8 8 SDC 8
TK Chastain, Amy O'Kane, Taryn 15 17 TK 32
TK Seghetti, Nadine Copeland, Linda 14 15
K Gabbert, Stacey Emerson, Lilly 20 19 Kindergarten 80
K Lemmon, Katrin Thayer, Tracy 20 21
K Seymour, Melissa Gutierrez, Teia 20 20
K Escutia, Liz Curiel,Isabella 20 20 Ridgewood
1 Felmlee, Jamie Blacketer, Kacie 19 19 First 76 Total
1 Dickinson, Lori Morgan, Aubrie 19 18 262
1 Kencke, Joe Urban, Michelle 20 19
1 Hinrichs, Dani Wagner, Ella 19 20
2 Filbey, Audrea Blevins, Trinity 23 21 Second 66
2 Rice, Suzanne Blaisdell, Leina 22 23
2 Richards, Mike Kidd, Lorna 23 22
3 Hassler, Jeannie Hulstrom, Gidget 21 21 Third 62
3 Watkins, Lindsay Pino, Karen 20 22
3 Watson, Harriet Hulstrom, Mike 20 19
4 Code, Jen Bell, Marissa 27 27 Fourth 94 Cutten
4 Ibbitson, Bethany Houseworth, Stephanie 27 27 Total
4 Wheeler, Jesse Comas, Maria 27 28 304
4 Bon, Mindi Houseworth, Brenae 11 12
5 Benbow, Tracy Wheeler, Sharon 27 27 Fifth 64
5 Hague, Jaime Lawson, Barandi 27 27
5 Bon, Mindi Houseworth, Brenae 10 10
6 Yip, Andrea Holgersen, Ashlee 27 28 Sixth 84
6 Cook, Kaycee McCarty, Sydney 27 28
6 Mitchell, Brandee Creason, Valerie 27 28
Totals 560 566
566 566




910¢ 2102 8102 610e 020e 1202 220¢ €202 vcoe
uer uer uep uer uep uer uep uer uer
—~ - - - 0
e
= 14
— o = = —— 0s
BB L &
.ﬁ I.$.|||. - i &. - —— G2
oot
ANIWTIOUNT AVA LSHI4 |1 @3NdNL3Y swaod |
NILHAVOHIANIA
G102 9loeg Lloe 8102 6102 0202 1202 P44 €202 ¥c0c
uep uep uep uep uer uer uep uer uepr uer
r - = = = — — ﬁm—lll 0
_ o L “
| | L i
; ! } Nzl Zl . 0L
H L qtL
. I
ke . 2 . . 0z
44 &
oe
or

INSWTTOUNI AVA LSHId [ d3NyYN13Y¥ SWHod

NILIVOHIANIA TYNOILISNYHL

vee

o'ee
o'sy
(014
0'9¢
0'l¢
06
[OFA4
4%
§'9¢

9vl

08l
0cl
0elL
00¢
o't
0¢c

oy

0'ce
0¢e

= JNO SULIO} J31ISIP U
ebesane [eauoisiy Jo %08 asesloul pejosfosd
£¢ = Bny 0} uer woly eseasoul sAy

4] 6T ot STOT uer
€6 81T ot 910C uer
6L vz 6C £T0Z uer
18 61 9z 810T uer
£6 1T 6C 6T0Z uer
69 vz o€ 020z uer
89 T L 120z ver
172 8 1€ 7Tz ver
8L 43 o1 €20z uer
99 (43 9 207 uer
ANIFIATIOUNI | ML ONIWOINI aiNgNni3y Uv3A
AVQ 1sHid SWYO04
(e2/s/1)
N314voyaanm
6 = INo suwLo} uonelisibay
9SEIoUl g20¢ Ukl = asealoul Umuoo_o._n_
vZ 9 STOZ uer
61 L 910z uer
14 6 £L107 uer
Le L 8T0T uer
£z (43 610z uer
12 4 020z uer
o1 9 120z uer
9€ vT 720t uer
L ST €207 uef
Lt S pzoz ver
LINIIATIOUNI A3IN"dNL3Y HY3IA
AVQ 1S¥ld SIWYO4
(€z/s/1)

N3ILYVDUIANII TYNOILISNVYL




L L
& & Aa% .A%a
3 « « &
AMTO A\CO AMCO OxvCO
— = ~ - oSy
6
e - ) — . - Oom
[Re18)
0SS
| 009
|
0s9
(y20Z uer) [ooyos jo Ae( 1S4 UO Juswyjoiug] oAljesedw oD

2+ Juaw||joLua Jualnd uo paseq g-| sapeld ‘ejep |eouo)siy uo paseq suonpsford W1 v20Z - €202

0SS 102 - T10¢ 0SS 9 1L 8L €8 08 6 8 YN VN 107~ 1102
(414 €102 - CT0¢ [A14] [24 €L 88 08 8 6L LL 1 VN €107~ C10T
695 10z - €10C 695 89 4] LL €8 18 98 SL L1 VN 102 €T0C
€LS STOZ- ¥10T €.S LL [43 98 9L 8 9L v8 0¢ VN STOZ - 102
209 9102 - ST0C 209 89 6 8L 88 S8 S8 8 ve VN 9T0Z- ST0Z
€19 L10Z - 9T0¢ €19 18 S8 8 S8 8 8 €6 61 VN 4107~ 9102
665 8102 - L10T 66S v8 08 8 6L 18 88 6L T¢ S 8T0Z- £10C
609 6707 - 810C 609 ETA 98 18 €8 38 LL 18 Le 01 610¢- 810C
S€9 0202 - 6102 S€9 SL 98 08 ¥01 8 08 €6 € 11 020Z- 6102
98S T20Z - 020¢ 98S L9 6L S6 v8 08 88 69 vI 0t T202- 0¢0C
89S ¢e0e - 1202 8SS 89 56 98 VL 98 09 69 01 €T S0t 20T
§SS €207 - T20e §SS S8 S8 S9 S8 19 99 0L LE 6 €20T- 20T
99s Y20Z-€20T 99§ v8 v9 6 9 99 9L 08 [44 8 v20-£20¢
foy | S S e i U P [l [l e
bas MM%M.“—MM_M_ LSS (4 96 9 89 8L [4:] 99 Lt 8 MM%MH.MNM
vioL 9 S % = [4 T b Al J0s




M Gma" Becky MacQuarrie <bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org>

Kudos on your Catalyst participant!
1 message

Madeline Walton Hadlock <mwaltonhadlock@cla-net.org> Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 12:07 PM
To: bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

Cc: Jovanah Martinez-Hoboo <jmartinez-hoboo@cuttensd.org>, Lisa Barnhart <lbarnhart@cla-net.org>, Joseph Sanchez
<jsanchez@cla-net.org>, "Schwartzberg, Beverly@CSL" <beverly.schwartzberg@library.ca.gov>

Hi Becky,

We would like to express our sincere gratitude for your support of Jovanah Martinez-Hoboo's participation in the
2023-2024 Catalyst library leadership cohort. This program, hosted by California Libraries Learn (CALL) in
collaboration with the California Library Association and the California State Library, received a large nhumber of
applications this year, with only 25 spots available in the inaugural Catalyst program. We congratulate you on
Jovanah's selection into this cohort of talented California leaders.

As a member of the cohort, Jovanah has already completed a Library Journal course on Equity-Centered
Leadership and an intensive training with Sharon Morris focused on communication skills, growth mindset, core
values, storytelling, and networking strategies. The cohort members will continue to learn and apply these skills in
their professional and personal lives, with an average time commitment of 3-4 hours per week for all program
activities .

The Catalyst program emphasizes practical learning that can directly benefit your school, the school library, and
the greater community. Jovanah will engage in both synchronous and asynchronous activities facilitated by
experts in the field. The cohort also has monthly Zoom meetings for sharing and reflecting on their learning, as
well as monthly mentoring meetings for support, feedback, and guidance.

The program includes in-person meetings, with a three-day meeting already completed in November and another
two-day meeting planned for March 5-6, 2024. In 2024, each cohort member will undertake a final project to
implement at their workplace, using co-design principles to support service and engagement.

We want you to feel connected to the Catalyst program and your staff member’s progress. We encourage you to
check in with Jovanah about her progress, listen and answer questions, and ensure she has time to complete her
Catalyst work. Please reach out to us with any questions or feedback you may have.

Sincerely,
Maddy and the Catalyst team

Madeline Walton-Hadlock (she/her)

Catalyst Leadership Development Team

An initiative of California Libraries Learn (CALL)
831-295-9770

CaLll



SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION MONTH:

School boards play a crucial and often overlooked role in the support of students and families.
Cutten Elementary School District is proud to observe #SchoolBoardRecognitionMonth each
January in acknowledgment of the selfless service of school board members who aim to provide
a better, safer, more welcoming learning environment for students in our community each and
every day. Thank you, Cutten Board of Education; you play an integral role in providing the best
educational opportunities for our students!



Ridgewood Elementary School
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.qov/fa/aallc/.

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
hitps://dg.cde.ca.qov/dataguest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

\ DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
& ATA & UEST data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATON

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://lwww.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
& N, california school continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
l ,\:‘ ] DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
b Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Ridgewood Elementary School
Street 2060 Ridgewood Dr.

City, State, Zip Eureka, Ca, 95503

Phone Number 707-441-3930

Principal Annette Sligh

Email Address asligh@cuttensd.org

School Website www.cuttensd.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 12-62745-6007744

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Cutten Elementary School District
Phone Number (707) 441-3900

Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie

Email Address bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org
District Website www.cuttensd.org

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to
learning.

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and social skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood
Family”.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten 107
Grade 1 69
Grade 2 64
Total Enrollment 240

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 46.7%
Male 53.3%
American Indian or Alaska Native 21%
Asian 3.3%
Hispanic or Latino 17.5%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.8%
Two or More Races 13.8%
White 62.1%
English Learners 1.7%
| Foster Youth 0.4%
Homeless 4.2%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 44.2%
Students with Disabilities 13.8%
L

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Al L . School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 15.00 96.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Asslgned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.50 3.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 15.50 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; |
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 15.10 94.75 31.30 97.39 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.50 3.13 0.50 1.55 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.30 2.06 0.30 1.02 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 16.00 100.00 32.20 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.50
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.50

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 0
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://lwww.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2023

From Percent
. - Most Students
Textbooks and OtherlLr:jsc;trl:i%trl‘onal Materials/year of Recent | Lacking Own
P Adoption Assigned
?
Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%
Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math, 2014 Yes 0.0%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



Science Foss, 2021 Yes 0.0%

History-Social Science Scott Foresman, 2006 Yes 0.0%
Foreign Language N/A 0.0%
Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%
Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%
Science Laboratory Equipment N/A N/A 0.0%

(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Ridgewood Elementary School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance
employee and two custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All
classrooms and support services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A
security system is present to protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Ridgewood School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school,
unfamiliar visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Ridgewood Elementary School was built in 1957. The school has 14 regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room (the
commons, where assemblies take place one morning each week), a student support resource room (the Learning Lane), and a
breakfast room, which is also available for small group instruction and to provide quality after-school care.

The playground has enjoyed recent equipment upgrades with the addition of a transitional kindergarten playground, and
borders two baseball fields, a playing field, a wall ball court, and our own redwood forest. All facilities and equipment are
designed for primary students.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September 2023
Rate | Rate | Rate ! |

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: X

Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X

Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X

Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materiais

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X

Playground/School Grounds, Windows/

. Doors/Gates/Fences

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



Overall Facility Rate

X

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 33
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP S
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
|
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP e

Stugcfn?%zzu " Total Number Percent Percent P“:;tt:i':t
P Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

School School District State
2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23

Science 50 29.47
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent
Total Number Percent Percent
Student Group Enroliment Tested Not Tested E il el
xceeded

All Students
Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

privacy.

Component 1:

Sl L Aerobic Capacity

Grade 5 100
Grade 7 -
Grade 9 -

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student

Component 2:
Abdominal
Strength and
Endurance

Component 3:
Trunk Extensor
and Strength and
Flexibilit

Component 4:
Upper Body

Strength and
Endurance

Component 5:
Flexibility

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved as a school volunteer, our doors are wide open! Parent assistance is an important part of
our school day, especially during language arts instruction and any other small group instruction. Parents sing along at
assemblies and are very active in our award-winning Parent Teacher Association, District Advisory Council, and the School
Site Council. Please feel free to contact Annette Sligh, Principal, at (707) 441-3930 for more information.

2023 School Accountability Report Card

Page 11 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enroliment Absenteeism Absenteeism | Absenteeism
Eligible Enroflment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

» Pupil suspension rates;
s  Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

|

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.
School School School District District District State State State
2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23

Suspensions
Expulsions

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023-24 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees January 9, 2023. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown policies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in early October each year, and are in effect throughout the year.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

Th|s table dlsplays the 2020 21 average class size and class size dlstrlbutlon The cqumns titled “Number of Classes indlcates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
il Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 19 1 4
2 16 4 1
3 2 1
Other 258 !

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 11 6
2 13 5 2
Other 237 !

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working

full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/lLanguage/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Unrestricted Sala
| School Site $9,883 $2,085 $7.798 $68,719
District N/A N/A $7,922 $72,859
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -1.6 2.0
State N/A N/A $7,607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 16.7 75

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and
services for students:
e ™ .20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
** 1.0 FTE Music Teacher
** 1.5 FTE Library Technician
**0.90 FTE Technology Coordinator
** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker
** 2.0 FTE Speech & Language Pathologist
** 4.0 FTE Specialized Academic Instruction Teachers
** 1.0 FTE School Psychologist
** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers
** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators
** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted intervention
** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK - 2) and Cutten School (grades 3 — 6)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Category Er':(t)rlﬁtt ) S:z:eD?s‘ﬁi?tge
in Same Catego
Beginning Teacher Salary $47,679 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66,225 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $86,137 $99,406
| Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $98,880 $117,381
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $0 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) $0
Superintendent Salary $110,000 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 31.19% 29.34%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 3.51% 5.99%

Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014. Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly to plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought from certificated staff to
identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our preservice days at the
beginning of each school year, and in service day mid year and during our early release collaborative Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as
BTSA and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills
needed to achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide
assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
4 5 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 16 Ridgewood Elementary School



Cutten Elementary School

2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/talac/sal.

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.qov/fg/aallc/.

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.qov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

\ DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
& ATA Q UEST data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT ON

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and

" ‘\'] DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The

Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Cutten Elementary School
Street 4182 Walnut Dr.

| City, State, Zip Eureka, CA 95503
Phone Number (707) 441-3900
Principal Darcie Rutter
Email Address drutter@cuttensd.org
School Website www.cuttensd.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 12-62745-6007736

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Cutten School District
Phone Number (707) 441-3900
Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie

Email Address bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org
District Website www.cuttensd.org

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal, and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to
learning.

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and sacial skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood
Family”.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade 3 86
| Grade 4 65
Grade 5 85
Grade 6 86
Total Enrollment 322

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 49.7%
Male 50.3%
American Indian or Alaska Native 2.5%
Asian 3.1%
Black or African American 0.6%
Hispanic or Latino 12.4%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.3%
Two or More Races 17.4%
White 63.4%
English Learners 2.2%
Homeless 3.4%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 46%

Students with Disabilities 17.4%

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

s Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

o School facilities are maintained in good repair

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 16.10 98.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

| Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.20 1.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 16.30 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
g Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 16.10 100.00 31.30 97.39 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.55 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.00 0.00 0.30 1.02 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 16.10 100.00 32.20 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

| Authorization/Assignment | 202021 | 202122 |
Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassighments 0.00 0.00

!The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments
. e[ 0z | 202122

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 0
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://iwww.cde.ca.qgov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2023

From Percent
. - Most Students
Textbooks and OtherAr:is(:trij_ctlonal Materials/year of Recent | Lacking Own
M8 Adoption Assigned
Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%
Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math (3-5), 2014 Yes 0.0%

McGraw Hill California Math (6), 2014

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



Science FOSS, 2021 Yes 0.0%

History-Social Science Scott Foresman (3-5), 2006 Yes 0.0%
Teachers’ Curriculum Institute (6), 2006

Foreign Language N/A 0.0%

Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%

Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%

Science Laboratory Equipment N/A N/A 0.0% '

(grades 9-12) |

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Cutten School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance employee and two
custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All classrooms and support
services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A security system is present to
protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Cutten School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school, unfamiliar
visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Cutten Elementary School was built in 1951. The school has fourteen regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room, and
facilities for student support resources, music, social services/counseling, speech and our after-school program. Facilities also
include two baseball fields, a multi-dimensional playground structure, three wall ball courts, and a large athletic field. A new
playground structure was installed in the summer of 2020.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September, 2023
Rate | Rate | Rate . |

System Inspected Good | Fair Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains:

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X Cutten's buildings all need a new coat of paint.
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



Overall Facility Rate

X

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education popuiation and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance fo the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the fotal number of students who participated in both assessments.

English Language Arts/Literacy

School School District
2021-22 2022-23 2022-23
57
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 438 48 33
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

| This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

| ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated

by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

e EA?%PP 2 Total Number Percent Percent P“‘;:t:i?t
LelEiil Dz Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian
Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
| and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

CAASPP Total P Percent
Student Groups ota Number ercent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded"” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

School School District District State State
2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23

Science 50 50 29.47
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test resuits in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent
R s i e
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 California Physical Fithess Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fithness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibili Endurance
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved in PTA, or be a classroom volunteer, we welcome you! Parent participation in all aspects

of the school program is a strength of our district. In addition, leadership opportunities for parents are available through our
School Site Council, our award-winning Parent Teachers Association, and the District Advisory Council. We are also always
open to parent and community comments and suggestions. Please feel free to contact Darcie Rutter, Principal, at (707) 441-
3900 for more information.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enrollment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

o Pupil suspension rates;
¢ Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.
School School School District District State State
2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

Suspensions
Expulsions

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
r
Student Group Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American
Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023-24 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees, January 9, 2023. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown policies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in October each year, and are in effect throughout the year. The Cutten School Student Council provides input.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

4 23

4
5 35 2 1
6 22 3

Other 161

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
3 14 3 2

4 17

2 3
5 24 1 3 1
6 17 1 3
Other 160

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”

indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Student Support Services Staff

| This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Number of TE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala
School Site $9,862 $1,833 $8,029 $72,122
District N/A N/A $7,922 $72,859
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 13 1.0
State N/A N/A $7,607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 54 4.9

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and
services for students:
* **0.20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
** 1.0 FTE Music Teacher
** 1.5 FTE Library Technician
** 0.90 FTE Technology Coordinator
** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker
** 2.0 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist
** 4.0 FTE Specialized Academic Instructor
** 1.0 FTE School Psychologist
** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers
** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators
** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted intervention

** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK - 2) and Cutten School (grades 3 — 6)

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Category Er':;rlﬁtt _ Sft::eD‘i\sYt‘:iﬁge
in Same Catego
Beginning Teacher Salary $47,679 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $66,225 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $86,137 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $98,880 $117,381
| Average Principal Salary (Middle) $0 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) $0
Superintendent Salary $110,000 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 31.19% 29.34%
; Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 3.51% 5.99%

Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014. Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly to plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought from certificated staff to
identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our preservice days at the
beginning of each school year, an inservice day mid-year, and during our early release collaborative Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 17 Cutten Elementary School




Professional Development

BTSA and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills
needed to achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide

| assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 17 Cutten Elementary School



Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov

State o_f (:'allfornla . Website: www.ctc.ca.gov
.- Commission on Teacher Credentialing

% Certification Division
" 1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 85811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2025 - 2-"}

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

. -
Name of District or Charter: (_/ "L‘H’Q/ n District CDS Code: GZ 7 L[ S

Name of County: H\/(W\ o l A + County CDS Code: (2

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If asuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on __j / 4 / 74 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in

force until June 30, 2.‘_-t .
Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or

I3 e c\&v Mac Qda,m

s mem ﬂf’/n(/e»uf

! Name re Title
707-44)-3900 /3] 24
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
gz Waunut Dr. J’Ewre ka, (A 25503
Mailing Address
IOW\ELPA WYy e (@) Cu,‘t'l‘CV\SA Nolw7
L ail Address _/

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 6/2021 Page 1 of 4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on _I_/_‘(_/Ai at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, li’\/ .

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement

Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or De '/
l%ec;\z\/ M&,LQ\IMHC 74 /L/ S Lqﬂe/ m‘f;C//LC[Wd'

Name .-g ature Title
7o7fL/L// 3900 /|2y
Fax Number Telephone Number 'Date
g2 Walnut Df Eurele LA 95503
gAddress

AVVMLC g uwarrrel, iy #jé_n c ol ryg
L- T 4

ail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language{s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

CL-500 6/2021 Page 2 of 4



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionaily, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Multiple Subject Q_/
Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assignment Permits

SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED | SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Agriculture Mathematics

Art _ Music

Business Physical Education

Science: Biological

Dance .

Sciences
English Science: Chemistry
Foundational-Level Science: Geoscience
Math
Foundational-Level Science: Physics
Science
Health . .

Social Science
Home Economics Theater
Industrial & Technology World Languages
Education (specify)

CL-500 772021 Page 3 of 4



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

* Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? @Yes ONO
If no, explain.
Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved @\Yes O No

college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? .;L/

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

(al pa){y Huwboldt stecte

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 6/2021 ' Page 4 of 4



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPANDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES
PROGRAM (ELO-P) PLAN

Cutten Elementary School District
4182 Walnut Drive
Eureka, California 95503
(707) 441-3900



Table of Contents

Purpose

Safe and Supportive Environment

Active and Engaged Learning

Skill Building

Youth Voice and Leadership

Healthy Choices and Behaviors

Diversity, Access, and Equity

Quality Staff

Clear Vision, Mission, and Purpose
Collaborative Partnerships

Continuous Quality Improvement

Program Management

General Questions

Transitional Kindergarten and Kindergarten
Sample Program Schedule

Additional legal requirements for the ELO-P
Definitions

Instructions

~N N bW

10
11
12
13
15
16
17
18
20
23
24



Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Plan
Cutten Elementary School District

Purpose

This template will aid LEAs in the development of a program plan as required by EC Section 46120(b)(2). In this
program plan, LEAs will describe program activities that support the whole child, and students’ Social and
Emotional Learning (SEL) and development.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
Contact Name: Becky MacQuarrie

Contact Email: bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

Contact Phone: 707-441-3900

Please list the school sites that your LEA selected to operate the Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program (ELO-P).

Cutten School
Ridgewood School



Safe and Supportive Environment

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to experience a safe and supportive environment.
Include if the program will be offered on the school site or off campus. If not on site, describe where in the
community it will be and how students will be supported to get there.

Our ELO-P program is structured to provide a safe and supportive environment for our students
that meets their developmental, physical, and social-emotional needs. Our program will
incorporate elements such as adequate space indoors and outdoors for program services. Indoor
areas used for the program will have adequate heat and light, room for storing belongings, and be
equipped with materials to enhance learning opportunities. Recreational equipment will be
plentiful and in good working order. All program staff will be trained in safety protocols and
Positive Behavior Interventions and Support practices.

Since our afterschool program is located on both the Ridgewood and Cutten campus', we
consider the afterschool program an extension of our school day and structure it as such.
Offering the program on-site minimizes transportation barriers that could otherwise impact
students who would not be able to participate. To enhance student learning we may offer
enrichment field trips for students; outside specialists to offer added instruction within the
program such as art lessons; and an additional staff member to provide tutoring.

Staff will complete mandated reporter, sexual harassment, and homeless/foster youth training to
ensure that all safety or other incidents are documented and communicated to appropriate
supervisory and/or school staff, and families. The program will clearly document and
communicate all incidents that impact safety through written reports and email and telephone
records. Our program will maintain an easily accessible and up-to-date record of all students
participating in the program with current emergency contacts for program activities and field
trips. It will align to the school safety procedures already in place, including for emergency and
safety drills. Program staff will work with school staff to conduct required safety drills each year.

During the program, all staff will be expected to always maintain line of sight of all students.
Students will be monitored by program staff when they need to leave program location for
reasons such as, but not limited to, restroom breaks, or parent pick-up. Staff will have two-way
radios to ensure prompt communication as part of emergency and safety procedures.



Active and Engaged Learning

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to experience active and engaged learning that
either supports or supplements, but does not duplicate, the instructional day.

The proposed activities will promote positive youth development through a focus on academic
skill-building, social/emotional learning, recreational play experiences, using individual and
group work to foster positive social development and seek to create a community of responsible
citizens.

The proposed activities focus on English Language Arts, Math, STEM, Youth Development, and
Arts & Enrichment with the goal of closing the opportunity gap that too often exists between the
low-income students we serve and their higher-income peers.

We seek to create opportunities for students to receive support with their core content from the
previous school year. We will be leveraging the highest priority content and re-engaging students
in meaningful, non-routine ways to support mastery and preparedness for the upcoming school
year. Input from school staff and administrators ensure alignment with the regular school year to
best enhance students’ academic achievement and positive youth development over the summer.

To promote student engagement and retention, we will incorporate student input in the planning
of educational literacy and enrichment activities with intention towards Social and Emotional
Learning (SEL) as students engage in the SEL competencies: self-awareness, social awareness,
relationship skills, responsible decision making and self-management. By promoting youth voice
in program design and active learning activities, we ensure that activities align with student
interests to bolster engagement and promote student buy-in into activities.

The program will offer academic, enrichment, and recreational activities along with a nutritious
meal/snack. We strive to create a program that reflects and aligns with the needs and wishes of
our school community.

Possible Academic Enrichment activities based on student need include:

Homework Assistance

Academic Tutoring - Math and ELA

Intervention Support (ELA & Math)

Mathematics Enrichment

Zoo Experience

Visual and Performing Arts: (i.e.: drawing, theater, music)
Service Leaming

Cooking

Team Sports

Hiking



Skill Building

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to experience skill building.

In our program, we will offer academic enrichment including the arts, physical fitness, and
social/emotional learning opportunities to foster academic achievement, health, and community
engagement. Academic tutoring is provided for each student based on their needs and supports
achievement in English Language Arts and Mathematics. The program provides small group and
individual tutoring.

Enrichment services will be driven by the needs and interests of students and their overall
academic success. Activities are aligned with Common Core Standards and are based on
instruction in the regular school year. Enrichment supports retention by engaging students in fun,
interesting activities while promoting through-provoking discussion, and building cooperative
skills that will contribute to future success.

Our program will support students in building skills such as foundational math and literacy
skills, critical thinking, project management, organizational skills, and social-emotional
management and regulation. All throughout, students will work in groups to gain technological
literacy, learn the importance of teamwork, goal setting and completion to promote academic
achievement and future success in college and career.

The ELO-P will also focus on the social emotional growth of students. It will use a positive
discipline approach aligned with the district’s research-based Multi Tiered System of Support
(MTSS) and Positive Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS). This includes opportunities for
students to practice friendship, communication, and mediation skills as a part of their everyday
learning. MTSS practices are designed to produce effective systems which foster positive
attitudes, caring relationships, and a healthy learning community. In a collaborative effort, staff
will monitor and teach students program expectations, safety practices, and social emotional
practices.



Youth Voice and Leadership

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to engage in youth voice and leadership.

Cutten Elementary School District’s summer program will actively involve students in designing
academic, enrichment, and physical education activities offered in the program. This will be
done through ongoing solicitation of input to gauge social, emotional, and academic needs and
strengths of students. This is a high priority for the program, and the expanded learning program
will welcome school-related extracurricular activities in the afterschool hours as discussed below
and set aside a space for youth leadership activities. Here, students can share viewpoints,
concerns, and interests and implement leadership activities.

Both Cutten and Ridgewood School’s conduct regular student surveys at the middle and end of
the school year to obtain feedback and make improvements to our services. We use the
California Healthy Kids Survey to gain input on the student experience, school climate, and
student engagement. Data obtained from the survey helps us make adjustments to our
instructional practices and extracurricular programs, including providing guidance to our
afterschool program partners when new priorities or needs are identified. We have used the data
gathered over the last school year to inform the design of our ELO-P program and program
priorities.

Cutten Elementary School District will work with program staff and students to establish and
review program elements. Expanded learning staff will work with educational partners to
develop youth-led projects. These may include service learning projects such as a beach cleanup,
campus beautification, or habitat restoration, and other special events. Expanded learning staff
will survey all youth enrolled in services to gain insight on elements that work, new elements of
benefit to students, and elements to be removed because they do not support student academic
growth and development and do not spark the interest and participation of youth enrolled.
Students will take an active role in the design of clubs and enrichment groups targeting interests
and needs as determined in these conversations.



Healthy Choices and Behaviors

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to engage in healthy choices and behaviors.
Describe how students will be served nutritious meals and/or snacks during the ELO-P hours of programming.

Our ELO-P health and wellness programs will align directly with Cutten School District’s
wellness policy and practices, as well as national best practices for health and wellness. Cutten
School District seeks to integrate additional physical activity before, during, and after the school
day. All physical activity programming promotes a vision of school connectedness and creates a
climate where healthy competition and support fill the school with spirit and a sense of
community.

Students have the opportunity to participate in a wide variety of physical activities during
expanded learning hours. Activities include a focus on interactive games and sports. Physical
activity programming utilizes curriculum designed to help students
e Enjoy and seek out physical activity;
e Develop a variety of basic movement and manipulative skills experience fitness success
and enjoy physical activity;
Develop and maintain acceptable levels of physical fitness; and,
Develop the ability to get along with others in movement environments
e Learn to work as a team and collaborate together to reach shared goals.

Students participate in nutrition education designed to make them excited about adopting healthy
eating behaviors. Activities include classroom-based nutrition workshops, cooking classes, taste
tests, and other interactive activities. Students learn the importance of maintaining a healthy diet,
choosing healthy foods, and preparing healthy snacks during out-of-school hours.

Healthy eating patterns in childhood and adolescence promote optimal childhood health, growth,
and intellectual development; prevent immediate health problems; and may prevent long-term
health problems. Through nutrition education, students learn about planning meals to meet
Federal MyPlate guidelines which include a focus on benefits of eating a balanced diet. All
nutrition education supports the practices established during the school day in accordance with
federal school meal programs and with best practices set forth through the 2015-2020 US Dietary
Guidelines for Americans and HealthyPeople 2020 national objectives. Programming also
complies with Healthy Eating and Physical Activity (HEPA) standards set by the National
Afterschool Association (NAA).

The program will provide healthy meals each day in accordance with the program schedule that
follows USDA school meal guidelines.



Diversity, Access, and Equity

Describe how the program is designed to address cultural and linguistic diversity and provide opportunities for all
students to experience diversity, access, and equity. Describe how the ELO-P will provide access and opportunity for
students with disabilities.

The program implemented at Cutten Elementary School District will serve diverse students from
backgrounds that include white, Native American, African American, and Asian-American. We
will work with our partners to maintain a very strong commitment to diversity and celebration of
student cultures.

The specific goal of services is to provide a program that sparks dynamic interests of students,
helps them succeed in school and in the community. The program works with students to
promote and help them experience values that embrace diversity and equity regardless of race,
color, religion, sex, age, income level, national origin, physical ability, sexual orientation and/or
gender identity and expression. Staff orientation and ongoing professional development services
will include diversity, equity, and sensitivity training, including specific steps to outreach to
students with disabilities to accommodate the physical and developmental abilities of all students
served, as described in more detail below.

During Service-Learning projects students could plan and implement projects such as a
neighborhood clean-up/beautification that encourages them to embrace their unique backgrounds
and understand strengths that they bring to projects to make their neighborhood a better place.

We have a strong and explicit commitment to diversity and equity for all students served. It will
be a critical part of all orientation and ongoing professional development for staff members and
volunteers providing services in the program.

Strategies for outreach and inclusion of students with potential barriers include working with
teachers, staff, and counselors to recruit and enroll these students, with site staff training of
partners to better understand student skills, needs, and best practice supports. Working with
teachers, program staff will implement useful elements to a successful integration and work in
partnership with teachers and parents to implement strategies to promote student learning and
development.



Quality Staff

Describe how the program will provide opportunities for students to engage with quality staff.

Cutten Elementary School District ensures that all staff members who directly supervise/teach
pupils meet minimum requirements of their position by confirming all credential requirements
prior to onboarding. To further confirm, the superintendent/principal is involved in the
interviewing process for ELOP program staff.

Cutten Elementary School District will work with our partners to ensure that the selection of staff
is based on defined qualifications, including experience working with children. The program will
aim to recruit tutors with at least two years of college experience. Cutten Elementary School
District’s Director of Expanded Learning will oversee the management of our program.

Staff will receive training in Restorative Practices, conflict management, and mediation skills.

10



Clear Vision, Mission, and Purpose

Describe the program’s clear vision, mission, and purpose.

The mission of the Cutten Elementary School District, in partnership with our community, is to
provide students with the academic and social skills necessary to become contributing members
of a global community. This mission coupled with our vision: Building a better world, one
student at a time, are our guiding principles. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered,
and orderly learning environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are
respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood Family”. Aligned with this, Cutten Elementary
School District will offer an Expanded Learning Opportunities Program for students in TK- 6 in
collaboration with the after-school program open to all TK - 6 students, and specifically reaching
out to support our Title 1 students. Our Expanded Learning programs are designed to support the
following purposes:
e Exceptional academic support programs to serve diverse learners in their growth and
achievement of grade level standards and beyond
e Enriching arts programs that offer students exposure and access to visual and performing
arts
e Athletic programs focused on developing physical and social skills needed to participate
and excel in a variety of sports
e STEM programs that will help our students become creators and innovators who can
build foundational 21st century skills needed to compete in the global marketplace

Our vision is to offer a safe Expanded Leaming environment where student leadership and
student voice are valued and appreciated. This environment will foster a community of growth
and learning in all of our focus areas and support students’ positive development as students,
scholars, and community members.

11



Collaborative Partnerships

Describe the program’s collaborative partnerships. Local educational agencies are encouraged to collaborate with

non-LEA entities to administer and implement ELO-P programs.

The Cutten Elementary School District School ELO-P team works collaboratively with school
administrators, school personnel and families to gather feedback, design programming, and
implement high-quality afterschool programming. The ELO-P team works with community

partners to provide additional enrichment activities and wraparound supportive services in order

to help increase educational equity and expand educational opportunities for students.

Partnerships include:

Collaborative Partner

Duties/Responsibilities and/or Contributions

Two Feathers Family
Services

Mental Health Services for students and families

Indian Action Council

Mental Health Services for students and families

12



Continuous Quality Improvement

Describe the program’s Continuous Quality Improvement plan.

Cutten Elementary School District will use a robust combination of measures to gauge student
success in programming. At their roots, analyzed measures of student success are grounded in
the Quality Standards for Expanded Learning in California as defined by the California
Department of Education (CDE). These quality standards rely on the following success measures
to ensure that our program adheres to quality improvement standards and reflects a culture of
continuous growth necessary to support students.

Tracked measures of student success could include school attendance, parent and student
satisfaction, and academic improvement. To enhance accountability and data-driven best
practices, Cutten Elementary School District will collect attendance data on a weekly basis by
the Site Supervisor.

Surveys will be administered annually as part of the LCAP process. Feedback gamered through
this process is used to make improvements to the program for the following academic year to
ensure that the program structure is meeting the needs of the community. In designing the
program for success, we analyze academic achievement on a school wide basis by looking at
local data as well as CAASPP proficiency scores for English Language Arts (ELA) and
mathematics and demographics for enrolled students (including free and reduced priced lunch
enrollment, ethnicity, and gender) to determine program and school specific needs. This data is
used to tailor the Program Plan and ELO-P activities to reflect the specific academic and cultural
needs of the student base. Moreover, in an effort to ensure that all programming is an extension
of the school day, ELO-P staff may meet with school administrators and instructional day
teachers on a weekly to monthly basis to gain an understanding of both general needs and needs
specific to the individual students

These measures of student success are coherent with the instructional day and the overarching
goals of the program. All of the programming offered through Expanded Learning services acts
as an extension of the school day. Activities are in line with the priorities of the school and
reflect the academic and cultural needs of the student base. Teachers and administrators are
incorporated into the site activity planning process to ensure that our students continue to learn
and grow during their time in Expanded Learning.

Cutten Elementary School District is committed to maintaining a data-driven CQI process based
on the Quality Standards for Expanded Learning in California as defined by CDE. This quality
improvement process creates a framework of clear expectations and a shared vision of quality
among multiple educational partners. This sets forth a cycle of continuous quality improvement
which is based on three steps: 1) Assessment of Program Quality, which employs data collection
on the program using multiple strategies, 2) Planning, which allows the program to use data to

13



generate and implement an action plan for quality improvement, and 3) Improve Program
Quality, which allows for staff to implement the action plan and reflect upon progress during
implementation.

Once goals in the action plan are met, the action plan is reassessed allowing for ongoing rapid
quality improvement. More than these steps, our vision for continuous quality improvement
allows for quality improvement at the programmatic, staff, and participant level, thus allowing
the program’s impact to continue to evolve to meet the needs of an ever- changing base. Our
program will establish a clearly defined continuous quality improvement plan that includes: 1)
outcomes improvement goals and action steps, 2) a timeline with dates for action steps and
quality improvement discussions, 3) feedback from staff, youth, parents, and partners, 4)
description of the information or data needed to assess quality, and 5) clear description of the
responsibilities for each person on the improvement team. Results of annual assessments will be
used to make improvements to the program design to meet the needs of the students and families
at Cutten Elementary School District, allowing for the program to be refined, improved and
strengthened continuously to meet the evolving needs of the program base.

In the 2023-24 school year the District utilized one time ELO-P funding to purchase the services
of an architect and a modular to support the expanded learning program on the Ridgewood site.

14



Program Management

Describe the plan for program management.

Program operations are overseen by the Director of Expanded Learning in conjunction with the
Superintendent, and the site Coordinators. Roles and responsibilities are outlined below.

Director of Expanded Learning is responsible for
o Program oversight
Site Based Staff supervision
Program evaluation and quality improvement data analysis
Curriculum and program selections

Reviewing attendance data

Coordinators/Site Based Staff will be responsible for
e Tracking and reviewing attendance data
e Development of activities and schedule
e Implementation of academic support and enrichment programs
Supervising students during structured and unstructured activities
Maintaining an organized, safe environment for students

Monthly meetings between the Director of Expanded Learning, and Coordinators will ensure that
the district is informed of expanded learning activities and permit continuation of projects and
learning from the regular school day to the expanded learning program. Administrators advise
the Director at least monthly regarding areas for additional support.

Cutten Elementary School District is committed to meeting all reporting expectations for this
grant. Current expenditure reports adhere to California school accounting standards and
demonstrate that no less than 85% of the program’s expenditures are for direct services to
students. An annual independent financial audit of the books and records of the Cutten
Elementary School District will be conducted for each fiscal year. The books and records of the
district will be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and as required
by applicable law, the audit will employ generally accepted accounting procedures. The audit
shall be conducted in accordance with applicable provisions with the California Code of
Regulations governing audits of charter schools as published in the State Controller’s K-12 Audit
Guide including a Single Audit, previously known as OMB circular A-133.

15



General Questions

Existing After School Education and Safety (ASES) and 21st Community Learning Centers (21st CCLC)
Elementary and Middle School grantees. ASES, 21st CCLC Elementary/Middle School, and the ELO-P should be
considered a single, comprehensive program. In coordinating all these funding streams to move towards a single
program, the expectation is that the most stringent requirements will be adopted for program guidance. If one or
both grants are held, please describe how the ELO-P funding will be used to create one comprehensive and universal
Expanded Learning Program.

Cutten Elementary School District is committed to ensuring all afterschool programming is
managed and assessed as a single, comprehensive offering for our students. As stated above, the
leadership structure for afterschool programming is singular, meaning that all staff involved will
lead on-site programming regardless of the funding stream. We will have dedicated personnel to
provide comprehensive oversight and aligned quality controls for all site programs. The
guidelines for student selection and participation in afterschool programming will remain fluid,
with no restrictions on participating in programming from different funding streams. To further
the programs’ unification, offerings will be complementary and not duplicative, allowing
students a variety of interests to explore.

16



Transitional Kindergarten and Kindergarten

Programs serving transitional kindergarten or kindergarten pupils shall maintain a pupil- to-staff member ratio of no
more than 10 to 1. (EC Section 46120[b][2][D]). Please address the proposed schedule and plan for recruiting and
preparing staff to work in the program, including supporting them to understand how to work with younger children.
How will the lower pupil-to-staff ratio be maintained? How will the curriculum and program be developmentally
informed to address this younger age group?

One of our top priorities in developing this program is to ensure that all staff are fully qualified
to address the developmental needs of students, including our youngest TK pupils. This includes
recruitment of individuals pursuing early elementary education or child development certificates.
Our recruitment efforts will need to be intensified for staff at the transitional kindergarten and
kindergarten levels in order to maintain the required pupil to staff ratio of 10 to 1. We will
intentionally staff our program to maintain the required ratios. Cutten Elementary School District
has prior experience offering a high-quality, Extended Learning program. We will use the lessons
learned from this program to inform the staffing and design of our ELO-P program for our
youngest learners.

Please refer to the Cutten Elementary School District’s Universal Prekindergarten Planning and
Implementation Program Plan for more details.

17



Sample Program Schedule

Please submit a sample program schedule that describes how the ELO-P or other fund sources, including the
California State Preschool Program for children enrolled in transitional kindergarten or kindergarten, will be
combined with the instructional day to create a minimum of nine hours per day of programming (instructional day

plus ELO-P or other supports). Also, submit a sample schedule for a minimum nine-hour summer or intersession

day.

Sample School Day Schedule

Time Activity

8:00 - 8:15 Drop off and moming play
8:15 - 1:50 (TK/K-2) Regular instructional day
8:30 — 2:40 (3rd - 6th Regular instructional day

grade)

2:40 - 3:30 (3rd - 6th

grade)
1:50 - 3:30 (TK/K-2)

Check in/Snack/Indoor Structured Games

3:30 -4:30

Homework club and tutoring

4:30 - 5:30

Outdoor Structured games or supervised free play

18



Sample Summer/Intersession Schedule

Time Activity

8:00 - 8:15 Drop off and morning play

8:15-12:15 Regular instructional day

12:15-1:15 Lunch

1:15-2:15 Organized Centers/ Games

2:15-2:45 Quict reading or read aloud

2:45-3:45 Specials such as Art. STEM activities, Service projects, etc...
3:45-4:00 Afternoon snack

4:00-5:00 Intervention/Centers ELA & Math

5:00-5:30 Choice time

19



Additional Legal Requirements for the ELO-P

EC Section 46120(b)(2):

[LEAs] operating expanded learning opportunities programs may operate a before school
component of a program, an after school component of a program, or both the before and after
school components of a program, on one or multiple school sites, and shall comply with
subdivisions (c), (d), and (g) of Section 8482.3, including the development of a program plan
based on the following;

(2) [LEAs] operating expanded learning opportunity programs pursuant to this section may
operate a before school component of a program, an after school component of a program, or
both the before and after school components of a program, on one or multiple school sites, and
shall comply with subdivisions (c), (d), and (g) of Section 8482.3, including the development of
a program plan based on all of the following:

(A) The department’s guidance. (B) Section 8482.6.

(C) Paragraphs (1) to (9), inclusive, and paragraph (12) of subdivision (c) of Section 8483.3.
(D) Section 8483.4, except that programs serving transitional kindergarten or kindergarten pupils
shall maintain a pupil-to-staff member ratio of no more than 10 to 1.

EC Section 46120(b)(1)(A):

On schooldays, as described in Section 46100 and Sections 46110 to 46119, inclusive, and days
on which school is taught for the purpose of meeting the 175-instructional-day offering as
described in Section 11960 of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, in-person before or
after school expanded learning opportunities that, when added to daily instructional minutes, are
no less than nine hours of combined instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per
instructional day.

EC Section 46120(b)(1)(B):
For at least 30 non-school days, during intersessional periods, no less than nine hours of
in-person expanded learning opportunities per day.

EC Section 46120(b)(3):
[LEASs] shall prioritize services provided pursuant to this section at school sites in the lowest
income communities, as determined by prior year percentages of pupils eligible for free and

reduced-price meals, while maximizing the number of schools and neighborhoods with expanded
learning opportunities programs across their attendance area.

EC Section 46120(b)(4):
[LEAs] may serve all pupils, including elementary, middle, and secondary school pupils, in
expanded leaming opportunity programs provided pursuant to this section.

20



EC Section 46120(b)(6):

[LEAS] are encouraged to collaborate with community-based organizations and childcare
providers, especially those participating in state or federally subsidized child care programs, to
maximize the number of expanded learning opportunities programs offered across their

attendance areas.

EC Section 46120(¢c):
A [LEA] shall be subject to the audit conducted pursuant to Section 41020
to determine compliance with subdivision (b).

EC Section 8482.3(d):

[LEAs] shall agree that snacks made available through a program shall conform to the nutrition
standards in Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 49430) of Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4
of Title 2.

[LEAs] shall agree that meals made available through a program shall conform to the nutrition
standards of the United States Department of Agriculture’s at-risk afterschool meal component of
the Child and Adult Care Food Program (42 United States Code [U.S.C.] Section 1766).

EC Section 8482.6:

Every pupil attending a school operating a program . . . is eligible to participate in the program,
subject to program capacity. A program established . . . may charge family fees. Programs that
charge family fees shall waive the cost of these fees for pupils who are eligible for free or
reduced-price meals, for a child that is a homeless youth, as defined by the federal
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. Section 11434a), or for a child who the
program knows is in foster care. A program that charges family fees shall schedule fees on a
sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay.

EC sections 8483.4 and 46120(b)(2)(D):

The administrator of every program established pursuant to this article shall establish minimum
qualifications for each staff position that, at a minimum, ensure that all staff members who
directly supervise pupils meet the minimum qualifications for an instructional aide, pursuant to
the policies of the school district. Selection of the program site supervisors shall be subject to the
approval of the school site principal. The administrator shall also ensure that the program
maintains a pupil-to-staff member ratio of no more than 20 to 1. All program staff and volunteers
shall be subject to the health screening and fingerprint clearance requirements in current law and
district policy for school personnel and volunteers in the school district, except that programs
serving transitional kindergarten or kindergarten pupils shall maintain a pupil-to-staff member
ratio of no more than 10 to 1.

21



EC Section 8482.3(c)(1)(A—B):

Each component of a program established pursuant to this article shall consist of the following
two elements:

(A) An educational and literacy element in which tutoring or homework assistance is provided in
one or more of the following areas: language arts, mathematics, history and social science,
computer training, or science.

(B) An educational enrichment element that may include, but need not be limited to, fine arts,
career technical education, recreation, physical fitness, and prevention activities.

22



Definitions

“Expanded learning” means before school, after school, summer, or intersession learning
programs that focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and
interests of pupils through hands-on, engaging learning experiences. It is the intent of the
Legislature that expanded learning programs are pupil-centered, results driven, include
community partners, and complement, but do not replicate, learning activities in the regular
school day and school year. (EC Section 8482.1[a])

“Expanded learning opportunities” has the same meaning as “expanded learning” as defined in
EC Section 8482.1. “Expanded learning opportunities” does not mean an extension of
instructional time, but rather, opportunities to engage pupils in enrichment, play, nutrition, and
other developmentally appropriate activities. (EC Section 46120[e][1])

23



Instructions

This Program Plan needs to be approved by the LEA’s Governing Board in a public meeting and
posted on the LEA’s website.

The program plan template guide is considered a living document that is periodically reviewed
and adjusted to reflect the needs of the community, updates in the law, and to provide continuous
improvement in the development of an effective ELO-P.

The LEA i1s responsible for creating, reviewing, and updating the program plan every three years
in accordance with EC Section 8482.3(g)(1). LEAs are encouraged to work collaboratively with
partners and staff to develop and review the program plan. The LEA is responsible for the plan
and the oversight of any community partners or subcontractors. The LEA should include any
partners in the development and review of the plan. It is recommended that the plan be reviewed
annually.

The Expanded Learning Division adopted the Quality Standards for Expanded Learning in
California (Quality Standards) and introduced requirements for Continuous Quality
Improvement (CQI) to help programs engage in reflection and be intentional about program
management practices and activities delivered to students. To create the program plan, provide a
narrative description in response to the prompts listed under each Quality Standard below. The
LEA may customize and include additional prompts, such as describing SEL activities, or
refining the plan. In addition to the narrative response, it may be useful to include tables, charts,
or other visual representations that contribute to the understanding of the ELO-P. LEAs are
encouraged to download and reference the Quality Standards in order to provide ongoing
improvements to the program. The Quality Standards can be found on the California Department
of Education’s (CDE) Quality Standards and CQI web page, located at
https.//www.cde.ca.gov/Is/ex/qualstandegi.asp .

Board Approved 6/27/2022

24



